REGULAR MEETING OF THE KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
*Revised* AGENDA
Monday, October 12, 2020
7:00 P.M.
The physical location of the meeting will be held at the Kickapoo Area School District

Any member of the public who wishes to speak under Audience to Visitors should register with the District Office

at 608-627-0102 no Iater than 12:00 Noon on Monday, October 12th

Public access will be available to view the meeting live by visiting www.kickapoo.k12.wi.us 30 minutes prior to the

scheduled start of the meeting for the YouTube live feed link

EXPENSE REVIEW COMMITTEE: 6:30 P.M. (Wallace, Matthes, Egge)

1. Roll Call
2. Affirmation of the Proof of Publication of the Agenda
3. Approve Agenda
4, Audience to Visitors/Board Members
5. Superintendent’s Report
a. Pool Financing - Revenue Sources - Referendum Estimate - Mill Rate Estimate
6. Expense Vouchers/Receipts
7. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes from September 14, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
b. Minutes from September 24, 2020 Buildings/Grounds/Transportation Committee Meeting
8. Action Agenda
a. Selection and Approval of Pool Design
b. Athletic Trainer Contract with Vernon Memorial Healthcare
c. Continuation of Participation for Extracurricular Activities
Low Risk
1) Cross Country Including WIAA Post-Season Tournament
2) Trap Team
High Risk
1) Football Practice
d. Leveling of the Softball Outfield
e. Board Policy Management Program
f. Replacement of Walk-in Freezer
g. Donation to School
h. 2020-21 Preliminary Budget
i. Early Graduation Request
j. FFA Fruit Sale Fundraiser
9. Informational Agenda
a. October and November Schedule of Meetings
b. 3rd Friday Membership Report
C. Middle School Basketball Season

10. Principals’ Reports
1. Convene to Closed Session Wisconsin State Statute 19.85 (1) (¢)

(c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over

which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.
PURPOSE: Employee Compensation During the Pandemic/School Closure

12. Reconvene to Open Session
13. Motions Made Following Closed Session Discussion
14. Audience to Board Members/Visitors

15. Adjourn Meeting




KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 1156

COMPLAINT PROCEDURE POLICY

PROCEDURES FOR HANDLING COMPLAINTS ABOUT SCHOOL PERSONNEL

It is the responsibility of the School Board and staff to maintain open attitudes and access to the public when

- concerns and/or complaints are expressed about school personnel. The most effective school-community relations
. will be achieved when parents, citizens, or others who have complaints are encouraged to meet directly with school
personnel about whom a complaint is registered. Every level of administration is responsible for insuring that
complaints are responded to efficiently and, as much as possible, in a manner which will not have a negative effect
on the learning environment for students, the reputation of school employees, or school-community relations.

1.

Adopted: 9/14/92

COMPLAINTS CONCERNING SCHOOL PERSONNEL shall be registered through the
administrative staff before going to the Board. At the school level, complaints should be made
first to the staff member, then to the principal, and finally to the district administrator. Complaints
concerning the superintendent should be made first to the superintendent, then to the president of
the school board.

COMPLAINTS OF A GENERAL NATURE should be made to the district administrative offices.
They may be made to the district administrator, or to a member of the district staff, depending
upon the nature of the complaint. If, after discussing the complaint at a district level, the person or
persons making the complaint still do not have satisfaction, the complaint should be presented to
the Board.

No person shall present orally or discuss at any meeting of the Board complaints against
individual employees of the Kickapoo Area School District until after such charges or complaints
have been presented to the Board, in writing, and signed by the person or persons making the
charge or complaint. The Board shall then have a reasonable opportunity to investigate the same
and call for discussion.

Any written complaints regarding a teacher made to any member of the administration by any
parent, student or other person shall be immediately called to the attention of the teacher. The
teacher shall be given an opportunity to respond to and/or rebut such complaint, and shall have the
right to be represented by legal counsel or the KTA at any meetings or conferences regarding such
complaints.

Reviewed: 2/22/93; 1/10/94; 5/8/95; 6/24/96; 8/12/97; 3/13/00; 3/10/08; 5/8/17

Revised: 3/8/93




REGULAR MEETING OF THE KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOTES
Monday, October 12, 2020
7:00 P.M.
Roll Call
Affirmation of the Proof of Publication of the Agenda
Approve Agenda

Audience to Visitors/Board Members

Superintendent’s Report

a. Pool Financing - Revenue Sources - Referendum Estimate - Mill Rate Estimate
(Attachment) The attachment is similar to the spreadsheet from last month, with a couple of additions;
also attached are the summary sheets from the Baird referendum and taxing impacts.

agpbd=

6. Expense Vouchers/Receipts
7. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes from September 14, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
b. Minutes from September 24, 2020 Buildings/Grounds/Transportation Committee
Meeting
8. Action Agenda
a. Selection and Approval of Pool Design (Attachment) This was approved at the

September Board meeting but has been placed on this month’s agenda with clearly defined wording for
what action the Board will be taking.
b. Athletic Trainer Contract with Vernon Memorial Healthcare (Attachment) Due fo the
COVID pandemic, the contract with Vernon Memorial for an athletic trainer has been modified
from previous yeatrs.
c. Continuation of Participation for Extracurricular Activities
Low Risk
1) Cross Country Including WIAA Post-Season Tournament
2) Trap Team
High Risk
1) Football Practice
The Board will need to make decisions on the continuation of these extracurricular activities.

d. Leveling of the Softball Outfield Mr. Olsen is collecting bids for this project.

e. Board Policy Management Program (Attachment) The Board discussed entering an
agreement with either WASB or Neola as a board policy management program for the district.

f. Replacement of Walk-in Freezer (Attachment) Two bids have been received for the
replacement of the freezer.

g- Donation to School Rick and Debbie McCarthy (grandparents of Owen and Logan
Cauffman) have donated $100 each to Mr. Vinger and Mr. Wiegel’s athletic programs.

h. 2020-21 Preliminary Budget (Attachment) This is the preliminary budget that will be

published in the Epitaph, as required by statute.

i Early Graduation Request One student is submitting a request to graduate at semester
this year.

j- FFA Fruit Sale Fundraiser (Attachment) Mr. Kast has created a protocol for fruit sales
this year to allow for safe contacts to be made between students and their customers.
9. Informational Agenda

a. October and November Schedule of Meetings

b. 3rd Friday Membership Report (Attachment) The attachment reviews head count and
membership by grade for the current year.




c. Middle School Boys Basketball Season For Board discussion on Monday night, The
Ridge and Valley administrators are in favor of postponing the season until after Christmas. The WIAA
has not released any guidance on how Basketball seasons will be conducted, and as a high risk sport we
are unsure how to proceed or how long it will be until we are back to in-person schooling
10. Principals’ Reports
11. Convene to Closed Session Wisconsin State Statute 19.85 (1) (c)
(c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.
PURPOSE: Employee Compensation During the Pandemic/School Closure

12. Reconvene to Open Session
13. Motions Made Following Closed Session Discussion
14. Audience to Board Members/Visitors

15. Adjourn Meeting




July 2020 Griffin Balance ‘ L : | ‘ ! | |

20-21 Distribution , S T e |

21-22 Distribution 100000 o o

Scholarship money : 300,000 Current balance of 386,000

_u::m 46 : 400,000 “ Available fo use in November of 2021, CD matures :

Total 1495848 e N ‘ i | ‘
, ; j

m:m.: mm :mmm_wm . o k_mo“ooom - OS: _u_ool_,\__mom__m:mocm wxnm:mmm (

><n.n_,um_m Balance 5 m_u_,_zm un. Awm ::50: o w ‘ m ~ Enrollment | z_mscm_.m:__u

o : , | IO 114 540 43

20-21 Fund 46 150,000 | This assumes a number of factors| . W ‘ 2018’ 520 s

21-22 Fund 46 : 150,000 Zo idea of mﬁmﬂm E:Q_:m for the :mxﬁ U_m::_c_.: ‘ .‘ \. ;, ,‘ mo;m ] ‘ ] mom , ﬁm

|Fund Raising 2972 i | | 20200 408 433

Potential ._.onm_ 11.65 _|We anticipate dropping by about 10-15 students per year ;

o ; ovmﬁmcsm oomﬂ mm:Bmﬁmm : ) ; .

Small Pool Estimate +3 Million ) m 41, ooo Declining enrollment is trending in line with our predictions

Larger Pool Estimate - 3.5Mi ) mm_ooo“w, lead the district to operating referendum in 2024 or 2025.

mx . ] - - ) ) ) ] mﬂmﬁm E:a_:o sources/amounts will “339 this timeline m_m:;_omﬂ_,\

Taxing Thresholds from our Surve,

$49 per 100,000 of property value wosoo_ nmSwE_o:m felt this was a oo_: flip, about 50-50 support

¢ i

m.ﬁ _umﬂ \_oo 000 of Eonm% <m_cm mo_._oo_ wmﬂomuﬁ_o:w aw:_ﬂm were <mQ Uom;_<m ﬂ:m 833::&\ m:vuo:ma ﬁr_m »:ﬂmm:o_a

mkm per 100,000 owEon‘m_‘Q(mEm 1If we Uo_\.ﬁé 1.3 E::.E.»mqmwﬁ over 10 years (this is an estimate, Baird will run a scenario in the F_Eﬁv

|
'
'
!

Level Debt Service
2 Mi A
2 Million over 20 years ;

ion over 15 Years

_um_. ‘_oox <m_:m :u_m:_‘mw mmBU“_mo_ by mm_nnv,.., o }
wmm Maximum impact is 62 then falling as %m ma @mﬁm omcm:ﬁ cn over w <mmﬂm »o mncm_ mo

51| Maximum impact is 51 then falling as the aid gets caught up over 3 years to equal 40 ‘

T
|

ment is trending |

i
¥




KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

3frdtl0l.p 10:42 2aM
05.20.06.00.00-010087 MONTHLY CHECK REPORT FOR GENERAL FUND (Dates: 07/01/20 - 06/30/21)
CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE
VENDCR NUMBER DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
CAMLEK, TODD 95829 09/03/2020 09032020 Cross Country Official 125.00
EO JOHNSON 95830 09/04/2020 INV809702 Copiers 5/30-8/29 2020 1,514.88
DWD-UT 95831 09/04/2020 08312020 Unemployment 366.00
VIOLA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 95832 09/04/2020 32510.00 August Bus Shed Electric 49.71
VIOLA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 95832 09/04/2020 36110.00 August Elem Addition 4,131.17
. Electric ) .
VIOLA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 95832 09/04/2020 35800.00  August Football Lights 14.42
VIOLA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 95832 09/04/2020 36011.00 August Bidg Exit Lights 12.28
VIOLA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 95832 09/04/2020 36001.00 August Outside Security 6.14
) ‘ Lights
VIOLA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 95832 09/04/2020 36000.00 August Bldg Main Meter 480.91
' Utility
VIbLA.MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 95832 09/04/2020 36100.00 August Bldg Main Meter 1,902.19
. Electric
VIOLA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 95832 09/04/2020 32480.00 August Bus Garage Utilities 118.69
WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM 95833 09/25/2020 20200810ADWR Payroll accrual 2,785.26
WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM 95833 09/25/2020 20200810AFWR Payroll accrual 2,785.26
WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM 85833 09/25/2020 20200825ADWR Payroll accruél 8,829.93
WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM 895833 09/25/2020 20200825AFWR Payroll accrual 8,829.93
CAMLEK, TODD 95834 08/15/2020 09152020 Cross Country Official 125.00
BEYNON SPORTS SURFACES, INC 95835 09/15/2020 App 1 Track Surfacing 256,244.00
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 95836 09715/2020 R0036457B~46 Raffle Liéense—B » 25.00
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 95836 09/15/2020 RO019700A-79 Raffle License-A 25.00
HASTINGS MUTUAL INSURANCE COMP 95837 09/15/2020 1006553177 Worker's Comp Insurance 30,262.00
Premium
JOHNSON, DANIEL 95838 09/15/2020 09112020 Reimburse for Bus Barq 18.75
» . . Supplies
MIDWEST NATURAL GAS, INC. 95839 09/15/2020'2—08—9000~OO August School Building 169.51
Natural Gas
MIDWEST NATURAL GAS, INC. 95839 09/15/2020 2-08-7081-00 August Bus Barn Gas 18.87
MIDWEST NATURAL GAS, INC. 95839 09/15/2020 2-08-7003-00 August Kitchen Gas 69ll3
STRANG, PATTESON, RENNING, LEW 95840 09/15/2020 1021 Legal Sexrvices 435.00
TC NETWORKS, INC 95841 09/15/2020 20224 Switches 13,087.81
WENDORF, JEFF 95842 08/15/2020 09142020' Reimburse for Bus Barn 34.94
Supplies
WRIGHT SPECIALTY INSURANCE COM 95843 09/15/2020 09142020 Insurance Premiums 28,532.00
BLOYER, PAUL 95844 09/17/2020 09172020 Volleyball Official 140.00
JENKS, DARIN 95845 09/17/2020 09172020 Volleyball Official 95.00
KASD CAFETERIA ACCOUNT 95846 09/25/2020 20200925ADDD Payroll accrual 0.00
KASD CAFETERIA ACCOUNT 95846 09/25/2020 20200925ADFS Payroll accrual 0.00
KASD CAFETERIA ACCOUNT 95846 09/25/2020 20200925ADFS Payroll accrual 238.00
KASD CAFETERIA ACCOUNT 95846 09/25/2020 20200925ADFS Payroll accrual 0.00
EFTPS - ELECTRONIC FEDERAL 95847 09/25/2020 20200925ADEF Payroll accrual 129.55
EFTPS - ELECTRONIC FEDERAL 95847 09/25/2020 20200925ADEX Payroll accrual 250.00
EFTPS - ELECTRONIC FEDERAL 95847 09/25/2020 20200925ADFE Payroll accrual 11,059.04
EFTPS -~ ELECTRONIC FEDERAL 95847 09/25/2020 20200925ADFI Payroll accrual 9,850.26
EFTPS - ELECTRONIC FEDERAL 95847 09/25/2020 20200925ADME Payroll accrual 2,303.64
EFTPS - ELECTRONIC FEDERAL 95847 09/25/2020 20200925AFFI Payroll accrual 9,850.26
EFTPS — ELECTRONIC FEDERAL 95847 09/25/2020 20200925AFME Payroll accrual 2,303.64
PAYROLL ACCOUNT 95848 09/25/2020 08252020 Net Payroll 113,033.87
WIS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 95849l09/25/2020 20200925ADES Payroll accrual 10.50
WIS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 95849 09/25/2020 20200925ADEX Payroll accrual 50.00
WIS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 95849 09/25/2020 20200925ADST Payroll accrual 7,201.58
WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 95850 09/25/2020 20200925ADAU Payroll accrual 93.83
WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 95850 09/25/2020 20200925ADRI Payroll accrual 125.00
WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 95850 09/25/2020 20200925ADRO Payroll accrual 2,012.83

10/06/20
PAGE:




3£rdtl0l.p

05.20.06.00.00-010087

)

KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 10:42 AM

MONTHLY CHECK REPORT FOR GENERAL FUND (Dates: 07/01/20 - 06/30/21)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE
VENDOR NUMBER DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 95850 08/25/2020 20200925ADTS Payroll accrual 1,913.50
WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 95850 09/25/2020 20200925ADTS Payroll accrual ] 64.37
WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 95850 09/25/2020 20200925ADWE Payroll accrual . 0.00
WCA GROUP HEALTH TRUST 95851 09/18/2020 20200910AFHI Payroll accrual 27,332.08
WCA GROUP HEALTH TRUST 95851 09/18/2020 20200910AFHI Payroll accrual ) 5,306.56
WCA GROUP HEALTH TRUST 95851 09/18/2020 20200925AFHT Payroll accrual 27,508.42
WCA GROUP HEALTH TRUST . 95851 09/18/2(520 20200925AFHI Payroll accrual 4,245.25
WCA GROUP HEALTH TRUST 95851 09/18/2020 adj ‘October Adjustments -1,389.27
DELTA DENTAL WI 95852 09/18/2020 20200910ADFD Payroll accrual 479.25
DELTA DENTAL WI 95852 09/18/2020 202009.10ADSD Payroll accrual 49.27
DELTA DENTAL WI 95852 09/18/2020 20200910AFDI Payroll accrual . 2,716.20
DELTA DENTAL WI 95852 09/18/2020 20200910AFDI Payroll accrual 279.26
DELTA DENTAL WI 95852 09/18/2020 202(50925ADFD Payroll accrual 483.51 -
DELTA DENTAL WI 95852 09/18/2020 20200925ADSD Payroll accrual . 38.66
DELTA DENTAL WI 95852 09/18/2020 20200925AFDI Payroll accrual 2,740.34
DELTA DENTAL WI 95852 09/18/2020 20200925AFDI Payroll accrual 218.10
DELTA DENTAL WI 95852 09/18/2020 adj Cl)ctober Adjustments ~109.19
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO. 95853 08/18/2020 0.00
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO. 95854 09/18/2020 20200910ADLI Payroll accrual ) 406.79
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO. 95854 09/18/2020 20200910ADLI Payroll accrual 39.33
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO. 95854 09/18/2020 20200910ADWE Payroll accrual 423.89
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO. 95854 09/18/2020 20200910AFDI Payroll accrual 357.98
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO. 95854 09/18/2020 20200910AFLI Payroll accrual 197.21,
MADiSON NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO. 95854 09/18/2020 20200925ADLI Payroll accrual 422.19
MADISON NATIONAIL LIFE INS. CO. 95854 09/18/2020 20200925ADLI Payroll accrual ’ 39.33
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO. 95854 03/18/2020 20200925ADWE Payroll accrual . 397.12
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO. 95854 09/18/2020 20200925AFDI Payroll accrual 356.35
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO. 95854 09/18/2020 20200925AFLI Payroll accrual 195.23
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO. 95854 09/18/2020 adj October Adjustments . =396.93
BLO‘fER, PAUL 95855 09/24/2020 09172020 Volleyball Official-pay 30.00
increase '
JENKS, DARIN 95856 09/24/2020 09172020 . Volleyball Official-pay 30.00
increase
ASSOCIATED BANK HSA 95857 08/25/2020 20200910ADHS Payroll accrual . 3,755.07
ASSOCIATED BANK HSA 95857 08/25/2020 20200910AFHS Payrcll accrual 33,500.00
ASSOCIATED BANK HSA §5857 09/25/2620 20200925ADHS Payroll accrual 578.83
ASSOCIATEﬁ BANK HSA 95857 09/25/2020 20200925AFHS Payroll accrual ) ~0.00
CAMLEK, TOﬁD 95858 09/28/2020 09282020 Cross Country Official co 125.00
NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS 95859 09/29/2020 20200%10ADNV Payroll accrual 103.63
NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS 95859 09/29/2020 20200925ADNV Payroll accrual 104.02
NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS 95859 09/29/2020 adj Adjustments 6.30
AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN 95860 09/29/2020 20200910ADAL Payroll accrual 591.75
AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN 95860 09/29/2020 20200925ADAL Payroll a}:crual 574.82
AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN 95860 09/29/2020 adj September Adjustments . -20.46
BERGUM, DAVID 95861 09/29/2020 09292020 MS Volleyball Official 65.00
WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM 95862 10/23/2020 20200910ADWR Payroll accrual 9,319.81
WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM 95862 10/23/2020 20200910AFWR Payroll accrual 9,319.81
WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM 95862 10/23/2020 20200925ADWR Payroll accrual 9,788.97
WISCONSIN RE-TIREMENT SYSTEM 95862 10/23/2020 20200925AFWR Payroll accrual 9,788.97
KASD CAFETERIA ACCOUNT 95863 10/09/2020 20201009ADDD Payroll accrual 466.66
KASD CAFETERIA ACCOUNT 95863 10/09/2020 20201008ADFS Payroll accrual - 0.00
KASD CAFETERIA ACCOUNT 95863 10/09/2020 20201009ADFS Payroll accrual . 238.00
KASD CAFETERIA ACCOUNT 95863 10/08/2020 20201009ADFS Payroll accrual N 0.00
CERTIFIED RECOVERY, INC 95864 10/09/2020 20201009ADGA Payroll accrual 0.00
EFTPS - ELECTRONIC FEDERAL 95865 10/09/2020 20201009ADEF Payroll accrual 124.03
EFTPS —~ ELECTRONIC FEDERAL 95865 10/09/2020 20201009ADE)§ Payroll accrual 250.00

10/06/20

PAGE:




3frdtl0l.p KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 10:42 AM
05.20.06.00.00-010087 MONTHLY CHECk REPORT FOR GENERAL FUND (Dates: 07/01/20 - 06/30/21)
CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE
VENDOR NUMBER DATE ) NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
EFTPS — ELECTRONIC FEDERAL " 95865 10/09/2020 20201009ADFE Payroll accrual 10,646.84
EFTPS - ELECTRONIC FEDERAL 95865 10/09/2020 20201009ADFI Payroll accrual 9,554,47
EFTPS ~ ELECTRONIC FEDERAL 95865 10/09/2020 20201009ADME Payroll accrual 2,234.56
EFTPS ~ ELECTRONIC FEDERAL 95865 10/09/2020 20201009AFFI Payroll accrual 9,554.47
EFTPS - ELECTRONIC FEDERAL 95865 10/09/2020 20201009AFME Payroll accrual 2,234.56
PAYROLL ACCOUNT 95866 10/09/2020 10092020 Net Payroli 109,448.40
WIS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 95867 10/09/2020 20201009ADEX Payroll accrual 50.00
WIS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 95867 10/09/2020 20201009ADST Payroll accrual 6,908.51
WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 95868 10/09/2020 20201009ADAU Payroll accrual 93.83
WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 95868 10/09/2020 20201009ADRI Payroll accrual 125.00
WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 95868 10/09/2020 20201009ADRO Payroli accrual 2,012.83
WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 95868 10/09/2020 20201009ADTS Payroll accrual 1,913.50
WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 95868 10/09/2020 20201009ADTS Payroll accrual 64.37
WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 95868 10/09/2020 20201009ADWE Payroll accrual 0.00
BERGUM, DAVID 95869 10/05/2020 10052020 MS Volleyball Official 65.00
ACCURACE TIMING SERVICES 95870 10/06/2020 1168 Cross Country Meet Timing 1,500.00
’ Services 9/3 & 9/15 2020

ACCURACE TIMING SERVICES 95870 10/06/2020 1189 9/28/2020 Cross Country Meet 750.00

Timing Services
AFLAC 95871 10/06/2020 623491 Bus Driver Premiums 105.17
BELLIN HEALTH 95872 10/06/2020 13438142 Bus Driver Drug Screenir;g 140.00
BOARDMAN & CLARK, LLP 95873 10/06/2020 226174 Pool Review 234.00
CONNIE BROWN 95874 10/06/2020 10052020 Reimburse for COVID Supplies 39.88
EPITAPH~NEWS 95875 10/06/2020 09252020 Noticecs and Subscriptions 327.50
EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISION 95876 10/06/2020 10052020 September Work Permits 22.50
EQUITABLE - EQUI-VEST 95877 10/06/2020 700247 001  September Annuity - 200.00
GAPPA SECURITY SOLUTIONS, LLC 95878 10/06/2020 21913 Maintenance 106.80
GUNDEﬁSEN HEALTH CLINIC 95879 10/06/2020 400000000939 Bus Driver Drug/Alcohol 178.00

Screenings
HILLSBORO EQUIPMENT INC 95880 10/06/2020 208844 Tractor Maintenance Supplies 48.96
1A FARGE HARDWARE, LLC 95881 10/06/2020 47622 Custodial Supplies 157.83
LA FARGE HARDWARE, LLC 95881 10/06/2020 47676 Custodial Supplies 35.66
‘MAA -WISCONSIN SECTION 95882 10/06/2020 09242020 Contest Fee 11.00
MATTHES,. JOHN - 95883 10/06/2020 09212020 Reimburse for COVID Supplies- 100.44

Bus Barn
MATTHES, JOHN 95883 10/06/2020 09212020. Reimburse Bus Driver Meal 9.06

) 9/19/2020 Cross Country
MATTHES, JOEN 95883 10/06/2020 09282020 Reimburse Bus Driver Meal 9.58
MATTHES, JOEN 95883 10/06/2020 10052020 Bus Driver Meal 5.89
' Reimbursement 9/26/2020 VB

at Wauzeka
PAN O GOLD BAKING COMPANY 95884 10/06/2020 100689202580 Lunch 59.60
PAN O GOLD BAKING COMPANY 95884 10/06/2020 400689202650 Lunch-COVID 73.70
PAN O GOLD BAKING COMPANY 95884 10/06/2020 400689202720 Lunch-COVID 42.24
PAN O GOLD BAKING COMPANY 95884 10/06/2020 400685202790 LUNCH-COVID 19.60
PIERSON MUSIC 95885 10/06/2020 09302020 Piano Tuning- Music Room 139.42
PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY, INC 95886 10/06/2020 9024522 Milk-COVID 508.44
PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY, INC 95886 10/06/2020 9030442 Milk~COVID 446.16
PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY, INC 95886 10/06/2020 9035676 Milk-COVID 400.42
PRATRIE FARMS DAIRY, INC 95886 10/06/2020 9040416 Milk-COVID 943.17
PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY, INC 95886 10/06/2020 9042364 Milk~COVID 114.56
PRECISION CONTROLS 95887 10/06/2020 30757 Final Billing- Air 45,380.43

Purification System
QUALITY DOOR & 'HARDWARE 95888 10/06/2020 705435 Landscaping Supplies 213.68
QUALITY DOOR & HARDWARE 95888 10/06/2020 705628 Maintenance - Supplies 602.31
REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95889 10/06/2020

0.00

10/06/20

PAGE:




3frdtl0l.p KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 10:42 AM
05.20.06.00.00—010087. MONTHLY CHECK REPORT ¥FOR GENERAL FUND (Dates: 07/01/20 - 06/30/21)
CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE

VENDOR NUMBER DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT -

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95890 10/06/2020 660225 Lunch/Breakfast/Supplies/Ala 904.75
Carte

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I} 95890 10/06/2020 661583 Lunch/Breakfast/Supplies 977.82

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95890 10/06/2020 662812 Lunch 60.59

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95890 10/06/2020 660755 Lunch/Breakfast 1.90

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95890 10/06/2020 665046 Lunch—COVID 2.85

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95890 10/06/2020 665999 Breakfast—-COVID 62.83

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95890 10/06/2020 667107 Supplies/Lunch-COVID 529.24

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95890 10/06/2020 666068 Breakfast/Ala 936.66
Carte/Lunch-COVID

‘REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95830 10/06/2020 666195 Lunch~-COVID ) 20.69

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95890 10/06/2020 665276 Breakfast/Lunch-COVID 959.92

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95890 10/06/2020 669898 Lunch/Breakfast COVID 1,084.92

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95890 10/06/2020 670868 Lunch COVID » 91.29

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95890 10/06/2020 671673 Lunch COVID 86.10

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95890 10/06/2020 670404 Lunch COVID 6.65

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 958380 10/06/2020 674960 Lunch/Breakfast-COVID 1,663.89

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95890 10/06/2020 675461 Breakfast-COVID 115.41

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95890 10/06/2020 675701 Lunch-COVID 254.43

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95890 10/06/2020 675467 Lunch-COVID 34.85

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95890 10/06/2020 680043 LUNCH-COVID 60.58

REINHART INSTITUTIONAL FOODS I 95890 10/06/2020 679254 LUNCH/BREAKFAST/SUPPLIES~COVID 492.34

SCHOLASTIC EQUIPMENT COMPANY, 95891 10/06/2020 13893 Retro fit Marker Board-Harger 740.00
SE classroom

ST JOSEPH'S MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 95892 10/06/2020 09182020 August OT/PT Services 2,884.00

TOWN & COUNTRY SANITATION, INC 95893 10/06/2020 187 Dumpster Rental 300.00

THE TROPHY PLACE » 95894 10/06/2020 2126 MS Athletics- Cross Country 152.87
Supplies

THE TROPHY PLACE 95894 10/06/2020 2113 HS Athletics~ Cross Country 152.87
Supplies

DWD-UI 95895 10/06/2020 09122020 Unemployment 183.00

DWD-UI 95895 10/06/2020 09192020 Unemployment 183.00

DWD-UI 95895 10/06/2020 09262020 Unemployment 183.00

U.S. CELLULAR 95896 10/06/2020 0395939720 September Billing 48.88

VERNON MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE, IN 95897 10/06/2020 14792 9/3/2020 Athletic Trainer 100.00
Coverage

VERNON MEMORIAIL HEALTHCARE, IN 95897 10/06/2020 4000000055 New EE Physicals + TB Tests 408.00

VILLAGE OF VIOLA 95898 10/06/2020 038022020-01 Water-Football Field 72.68

VIOLA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 95899 10/06/2020 35800.00 September Football Lights 14.42

VIOLA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 95899 10/06/2020 36011.00 September Bldg Exit Lights 12.80

VIOLA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 95899 10/06/2020 36001.00 September Outside Security 6.40
Lights

VIOLA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 95899 10/06/2020 36110.00 September Elem Addition 4,140.03
Electric

VIOLA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 95899 10/06/2020 36100.00 September Bldg Main Meter 2,084.33

’ Electric

VIOLA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 95899 10/06/2020 32480.00 September Bus Garage 126.19
Utilities

VIOLA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 95899 10/06/2020 36000.00 September Bldg Main Meter 1,154.88

' Utility

WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 95900 10/06/2020 September Monthly TSA Payment- Kim 166.67
Johnson per 2020-21 contract

WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 95900 10/06/2020 September. Monthly TSA Payment— Aaron 166.67
Mithum per 2020-21 contract

WI LIBRARY SERVICES 95901 10/06/2020 493260 WSDLC Membership 600.00

WOZNY, DONNA ) 95902 10/06/2020 09242020 Return of Library fines for 17.99

10/06/20

PAGE:




3frdtl0l.p
05.20.06.00.00-010087

VENDOR

KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

MONTHLY CHECK REPORT FOR GENERAL FUND (Dates: 07/01/20 - 06/30/21)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE
NUMBER DATE NUMBER

INVOICE
DESCRIPTION

10:42 AM 10/06/20
PAGE:

AMOUNT

CEITWOOD'S ELECTRIC REPAIR

95903 10/06/2020 7907

lost then found book-

Warbler Wave

" Maintenance~HVAC mnotor AP
»

room

Totals for checks

69.50

902,850.03




)

KkkkIkkkkhkkkkkhkkkkkxk% BEnd Of report *Fkkkikkkkkkhk&kkkkkkkk Kk

3£frdtl0l.p KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 10:42 aM
' 05.20.06.00.00-010087 MONTHLY.CHECK REPORT FOR GENERAL FUND (Dates: 07/01/20 - 06/30/21)
FUND SUMMARY

FUND DESCRIPTION BATLANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
10 GENERAL FUND 351,394.47 0.00 398,062.37 749,456.84
21 SPECIAIL REVENUE TRUST FUND 306.13 0.00 496.64 802.77
27 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND 69,455.04 0.00 3,624.00 73,079.04
50 FOOD SERVICE 14,284.78 0.00 11,024.74 25,309.52
98 54,301.86 0.00 0.00 54,301.86
**% Fund Summary Totals *** 489,742.28 0.00 413,207.75 902,950.03

10/06/20

PAGE:




Employee

CADE HEIDI
CADE HEIDI
CADE HEIDI
CADE HEIDI

COLEMAN ASHLYN
COLEMAN ASHLYN
COLEMAN ASHLYN

DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI

- DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
GEARY SAMUELA
GEARY SAMUELA
GEARY SAMUELA
GILMAN LUCAS
GILMAN LUCAS
GILMAN LUCAS
GILMAN LUCAS

HAMILTON JENNA
HAMILTON JENNA
HARGER LANDON
HARGER LANDON
HARGER LANDON
HARGER LANDON )
HELGERSON PATRICIA
HELGERSON PATRICIA
JOHNSON KIMBERLY
JOHNSON KIMBERLY
JOHNSON KIMBERLY
JOHNSON KIMBERLY
JOHNSON KIMBERLY
JOHNSON KIMBERLY
JOHNSON KIMBERLY
JOHNSON KIMBERLY

KAST BRIAN
KAST BRIAN

KRINGS KENNETH
KRINGS KENNETH
KRINGS KENNETH
KRINGS KENNETH
KRINGS KENNETH
KRINGS KENNETH

LEE JEREMY
LEE JEREMY

Trans. Date

August 21- September 20 2020 P card Transactions

Trans. ID Vendor

9/11/2020

9/1/2020
8/31/2020
8/25/2020

9/9/2020

8/7/2020

9/2/2020
9/18/2020
9/18/2020
9/17/2020
9/17/2020
9/15/2020
9/14/2020
9/11/2020
9/10/2020
. 9/8/2020

9/8/2020
8/31/2020
8/27/2020
8/27/2020
8/25/2020
8/25/2020
8/25/2020
8/25/2020
8/25/2020
8/24/2020
9/18/2020
9/17/2020
8/28/2020
9/14/2020
8/11/2020
9/10/2020
8/31/2020

9/8/2020

8/24/2020 -

9/14/2020
9/7/2020
8/7/2020

8/24/2020
9/7/2020

8/24/2020

9/17/2020
9/7/2020
9/2/2020

8/31/2020

8/31/2020

8/28/2020

8/24/2020

8/21/2020
9/9/2020

8/26/2020

9/18/2020

9/18/2020

9/11/2020
9/3/2020

8/25/2020

8/24/2020

9/16/2020
9/9/2020

20265 Amzn Mktp US Mu5d565m0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98108, US
20268 Amazon.Com Mu7n73412 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20267 Amzn Mktp US MubenOax1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20266 Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US

20379 Amzn Mktp US Mu5742110, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
"20378 Amzn Mktp US Mu5za8spl, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20377 Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US
20254 Wasda, Madison,. WI, 53704, US

20255 Amazon.Com Mu08z8ys0 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20252 Amazon.Com M49z071t1 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20253 Amazon.Com M46j55z82 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20251 Amzn Mktp US Mu94n5sz0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20250 Usps Po 5684900668, Viola, W1, 54664, US

20249 Amzn Mktp US MuQat8k32, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20248 School Outfitters, 8002602776, OH, 45212, US

20247 Amazon.Com Mul4u6uqgl, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20246 Www.Ccapalert.Com, 4148974524, W1, 53086, US -

20264 Second Nature At Reads, Readstown, W1, 54652, US

20262 Amazon.Com Mm6uvObg0 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20263 Amzn Mktp US Mm33g67s2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20257 Amzn Mktp US Mm9pr9g90, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20258 Amazon.Com Mm4n25gd0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20259 Amzn Mktp US Mm9In32go0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20260 Amzn Mktp US Mm1ww8q92, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20261 Amzn Mktp US MmOvd3g52, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US

20256 Amazon Prime Mm8mh5sm1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US

20280 Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US
20279 Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US
20281 Amzn Mkip US Mm2j269r2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20382 Amazon.Com Mul5m3yw2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20381 Amazon.Com Mu9x14ml0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20380 Thrift Books Global, L, 2532752241, WA, 98188, US

20383 Thrift Books Global, L, 2532752241, WA, 98188, US

20384 Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US

20385 Nelson True Val Agri, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

20319 Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US
20317 Amazon.Com Mu30s1ps2 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20318 Amazon.Com Mu9xI1tm0 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20320 Amzn Mktp US MmS0p39b1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20244 Wm Supercenter #3971, Viroqua, Wi, 54665, US

20245 Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US

20271 Principalcenter.Com, Heber Springs, AR, 72543, US

20270 Amzn Mktp US Mu5k246q1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20269 Amazon.Com MmSe83r50, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20275 Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, Wi, 54664, US

20276 Canva 02797-6042204, 8778877815, DE, 19934, US

20274 Amazon.Com Mu4a62zul, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20272 Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US

20273 Amzn Mktp US Mm3is46q1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20282 Wm Sﬁpercenter #971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

20283 Screencastify Premium, 7089710794, 1L, 60654, US

20286 Paypal Zhongchuang, 4029357733, CA, 95131, US

20287 Amzn Mktp US M43n163p2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20285 Amzn Mktp US Mu3le3ku2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20284 Tractor Supply #736, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

20283 Wm Supercenter #971, Virogua, WI, 54665, US

20288 Amzn Mktp US Mm14ylgn2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20387 Wm Supercenter #971, Viroqua, Wi, 54665, US

20386 Wal-Mart #0971, Virogua, W1, 54665, US

>
3
<]
c
=
=+

“nnrnrnnvrnunnnrrnrtnnornnnnrrnnnnrrnnnnnnnnnntnnnUnnUnnVVEnVVNYVUYLEWYeYn U

3.96
23.96
14.98

2.00
90.95
22.89

1.00

110.00
13.58
23.60
12.29

9.99

9.70
59.99

1,465.80

8.04
57.00

147.67

1.74
47.02
11.49
53.74.

7.77
14.97
- 15.95
119.00
211
5.28
22.97
145.92
155.80
33.68
120.41
6.45
31.96
3.43
12.99
19.99
45.99
9.98
32.28
192.00
75.94
26.95
211.50
119.40
48.05
186.50
29.03
160.07
29.00
229.00
167.77
10.99
187.74
35.84

175.82

3.84
11.55




MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY.JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MARTIN HEATHER
MARTIN HEATHER
MARTIN HEATHER
MARTIN HEATHER
MARTIN HEATHER
MARTIN HEATHER
MARTIN HEATHER
MARTIN LORI
MARTIN LORI
MATTHES ALYSSA
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
'MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD

9/18/2020
9/18/2020
9/14/2020
9/11/2020
9/11/2020

9/9/2020
-9/9/2020

9/9/2020

9/9/2020

9/8/2020

9/8/2020

9/7/2020

9/7/2020

9/2/2020

9/1/2020
8/31/2020
8/24/2020
9/14/2020
9/14/2020

9/7/2020
8/26/2020
8/25/2020
8/21/2020
8/21/2020
9/11/2020
9/10/2020

9/4/2020
9/18/2020
9/18/2020
9/18/2020
9/17/2020
9/17/2020
9/17/2020
9/17/2020
9/17/2020
9/17/2020
9/16/2020
9/16/2020
9/16/2020

"9/15/2020

9/14/2020
9/14/2020
9/11/2020

9/10/2020.

9/9/2020
9/7/2020
9/7/2020
9/4/2020
9/4/2020
9/4/2020
9/3/2020
9/3/2020
9/3/2020
9/3/2020
9/2/2020
9/1/2020
9/1/2020
9/1/2020
8/31/2020
8/31/2020

August 21- September 20 2020 P card Transactions

20302 Amazon.Com MuOwl6yo0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 58109, US
20303 Amazon.Com Mu8qy2w60, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20301 Amazon.Com Mu6c83re2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20299 Amazon.Com Mu3um3732, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20300 Amazon.Com Mu6l14h50, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20295 Amazon.Com Mu9815iz1 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20296 Amzn Mktp US Mu54b9842, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20297 Amazon.Com Mu5jo8po0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20298 Amazon.Com Mu3jnlpg0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20293 Amazon.Com Mu7b08941, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20294 Amazon.Com Mulch83mi1 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20291 Amazon.Com Mu4dxelsdl A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20292 Amazon.Com Mu4jx5sm1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20290 Abcya! Kids Edu Games, 8552509249, CA, 94404, US

20306 Amazon.Com Mu2vg5gl1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20305 Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US
20304 Www.Thedotcentral.Com, Dedham, MA, 02026, US

20342 Amazon.Com Mu5y26942 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US

20343 Amzn Mktp US M414j7zi1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20341 Amzn Mktp US Mu74we6ktl, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20347 Nelson Agri Center, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US
20346 Amzn Mktp US Mmdxo5im1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, us
20344 Amazon.Com Mm75t3ds1 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20345 Amzn Mktp US Mm45b1je0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20334 Amzn Mktp US Mu3jp12z2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20333 Flinn Scientific Inc, 800-452-1261, IL, 60510, US '
20388 Wal-Mart #0971, Virogua, Wi, 54665, US
20414 Nelson Agri Center, Virogua, W1, 54665, US
20415 Dalco Enterprises, 6512516657, MN, 55112, US
20416 Dalco Enterprises, 6512516657, MN, 55112, US
20408 Dalco Enterprises, 6512516657, MN, 55112, US
20409 Dalco Enterprises, 6512516657, MN, 55112, US
20410 Walshs Ace Hdwe, Richland Cént, Wi, 53581, US
20411 Dalco Enterprises, 6512516657, MN, 55112, US
20412 Dalco Enterprises, 6512516657, MN, 55112, US
20413 Dalco Enterprises, 6512516657, MN, 55112, US
20405 Amzn Mktp US M450374v2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20406 Amazon.Com M45710472, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20407 Amzn Mktp US M49ri7lw2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20404 Amzn Mktp US M459u5j21, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20402 Amzn Mktp US M48tm1fol, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20403 Amzn Mktp US Mu7bj9rd2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20401 Amzn Mktp US Mudy55k52, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20400 Nelson Agri Center, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US
20399 Schilling Supply Compa, La Crosse, W1, 54602, US

20397 Amzn Mktp Us, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20398 Amzn Mktp US Mu25u2zd0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20394 Kwik Trip 75700007575, Virogua, WI, 54665-0000, US
20395 Walshs Ace Hdwe, Richland Cent, W, 53581, US
20396 Dalco Enterprises, 6512516657, MN, 55112, US
20390 Nelson Agri Center, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US
20391 Dalco Enterprises, 6512516657, MN, 55112, US
20392 Dalco Enterprises, 6512516657, MN, 55112, US
20393 Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US
20389 Amzn Mktp US Mm4ly7wx0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20429 Amzn Mktp US Mudr49492, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20430 Amzn Mktp US Mu7rb4p61, Amzn.Com/BiII, WA, 98109, US
20431 Amazon.Com Mulgréxbl A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20427 Amazon.Com Mmb5xs9dt0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20428 Trugreen Lp 5991, 920-734-4198, W1, 54914, US

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmwmmmmmm'mmmmmmmmmm

59.62
10.99
36.98
15.99
11.69
14.78
28.15

9.49
18.99
50.96
33.24
15.29
14.96
39.99
19.69
79.99
60.96
32.12
24.06

293.19
33.92
271.15
367.50
199.52
39.33
212.81
26.25
86.46
52.12
758.88
111.65
73.44
15.98
2,244.64
151.60

1,037.82
65.25
93.16

335.40
112.92
90.86
28.00
5.84
260.56
1,844.23
{233.90)
233.90
5155
557.56
383.73
76.26
466.00
165.38
217.01
89.94
16.50
145,80
139.28
35.38
581.26




MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MILLER KATHRYN

MILLER KATHRYN

MILLER KATHRYN

MILLER KATHRYN

« MILLER KATHRYN

MILLER KATHRYN
NELSON TINA
OLSEN VICK

OLSEN VICKI

OLSEN VICK!
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
RANDALL MARLA
SANWICK ALYSSA
SANWICK ALYSSA
SANWICK ALYSSA
SANWICK ALYSSA
SANWICK ALYSSA
SCHMIDT HEATHER
SCHOCH MATTHEW
SCHULLO MEGAN
SMITH GREGORY
SMITH GREGORY
SMITH GREGORY
SMITH GREGORY
SMITH GREGORY
SMITH GREGORY
SOLVERSON TRACY
VINGER LACEY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
" WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY

8/28/2020
8/27/2020
8/27/2020
8/27/2020
8/26/2020
8/26/2020
8/25/2020
8/24/2020
8/24/2020
8/24/2020
9/11/2020

9/1/2020

9/1/2020

9/1/2020
8/31/2020
8/24/2020
8/24/2020
9/14/2020
8/31/2020

8/24/2020°

9/14/2020
9/10/2020

9/9/2020

9/9/2020

9/7/2020

9/7/2020

9/3/2020
8/25/2020
8/25/2020
8/24/2020
8/27/2020

9/1/2020
8/28/2020
8/27/2020
8/25/2020
8/24/2020
8/28/2020
8/27/2020
8/21/2020
9/14/2020
9/10/2020
9/10/2020

9/7/2020

9/4/2020
8/24/2020
9/17/2020

9/3/2020
9/18/2020
9/17/2020
9/17/2020
9/16/2020
9/16/2020
9/14/2020
9/11/2020
9/11/2020
9/10/2020
9/10/2020
9/10/2020
9/10/2020

9/7/2020

August 21- September 20 2020 P card Transactions

20426 Dalco Enterprises, 6512516657, MN, 55112, US

20423 Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US

20424 Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, W1, 54664, US

20425 Nelson Agri Center, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US

20421 Amzn Mktp US MmOlh5y91, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20422 Amzn Mkip US Mmb6grsdm2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20420 Amzn Mkip US Mm8z45rel, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20417 Coon Valley Dairy Supp, Coon Valley, WI, 54623, US

20418 Amzn Mkip US Mm3gp5magz2, Amzn,Com/B'i!I, WA, 98109, US
20419 Amzn Mktp US Mm53f5ks1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20335 Musicnotes.Com, 8009444667, W1, 53717, US

20338 Musicnotes.Com, 8009444667, W1, 53717, US

20339 J.W. Pepper, 8003456296, PA, 19341, US

20340 J.W. Pepper, 8003456296, PA, 19341, US

20337 Musicnotes.Com, 8009444667, Wi, 53717, US

20336 Amzn Mktp US MmO0tk99r1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20278 Samsclub #6436, Onalaska, W1, 54650, US

20351 Mobymaxsubscription, 8887938331, NC, 27330, US

20353 Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US
20352 Harbor Freight Tools 4, La Crosse, W1, 54603, US

20313 Apple.Com/Us, 800-676-2775, CA, 95014, US

20312 Chippewa Valley Spt Gd, Eau Claire, W1, 54701, US

20310 Cdw Govt #zxc6308, 800-808-4239, IL, 60061, US

20311 Cdw Govt #zxc6304, 800-808-4239, I, 60061, US

20308 Amzn Mktp US Mu4ud0z60, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20309 Amzn Mktp US Mulde75r2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20307 Amzn Mktp US Mulyx1t02, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20315 Amzn Mktp US MmSuo2ga0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20316 Apple.Com/Us, 800-676-2775, CA, 85014, US

20314 Dri Crashplan For Sh, Orderfind.Com, MN, 55343, US

20348 Office Depot #1090, 800-463-3768, MN, 55441, US

20370 Amzn Mktp US MuOa774e2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20369 Amzn Mktp US Mm37n0qe0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
20368 Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US
20367 Wm Supercenter #971, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US

20366 Studies Weekly, 8663118734, UT, 84057, US

20354 Ott Mysigningtime, 8333947473, UT, 84047, US

20230 Amzn Mktp US Mulsrofb1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 88109, US
20350 Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US

20375 J.W. Pepper, 8003456296, PA, 19341, US

20373 J.W. Pepper, 8003456296, PA, 19341, US

20374 J.W. Pepper, 8003456296, PA, 19341, US

20372 Plank Road Publishing, Tel4147905210, WI, 53226, US
20371 S S E Music Inc, La Crosse, Wi, 54603, US

20376 Blue Note Music, Platteville, W1, 53818, US

20348 Phonics Hero, 61285992821, UNKNOWN, HK

20277 Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US
20236 Vesbach Oil, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

20360 Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US

20361 Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, Wi, 54664, US

20234 Pomp S Tire #008, Monona, WI, 53713, US

20235 Mid State Wisconsin Ra, Wisconsin Rap, Wi, 54495, US
20233 Positive Promotions, 800-635-2666, NY, 11788, US

20232 Menards La Crosse Wi, La Crosse, Wi, 54603, US

20359 Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, Wi, 54664, US

20231 Samsclub #6436, Onalaska, WI, 54650, US

20356 Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, W1, 54664, US

20357 Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US

20358 Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US

20355 Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, W1, 54664, US

(17.38)
44.85
12.01

280.59
14.99
55.99
17.95

141.35
29.97

139.92
39.14
41.91
22.99

13.97
66.07
30.98
23.17
14.99
31.99
35.96

4,485.00
2,648.45
(2,912.60)
(1,456.30)
27.97

148.27
37.98

306.87

4,485.00
10.59
62.72
34.95
91.98

4.00
78.48
206.70
9.99
52.99
7.64
75.99

136.17

120.00
50.90

108.20

1,240.00
36.00

6.50

139.15
28.53
25.97

1,032.56

164.92

199.24
31.60
35.55
11.18
27.12
11.97
23.94
28.43




WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY

WENDORF JEFFREY .

WICKERT MELISSA
WICKERT MELISSA
WICKERT MELISSA
WICKERT MELISSA
WICKERT MELISSA
‘WICKERT MELISSA
WICKERT MELISSA
WICKERT MELISSA
WICKERT MELISSA
WICKERT MELISSA
WICKERT MELISSA
WICKERT MELISSA

Total

8/31/2020
8/31/2020
8/28/2020
8/28/2020
8/27/2020
8/27/2020
8/26/2020
8/24/2020
8/24/2020
8/24/2020
8/21/2020
9/17/2020
9/16/2020
9/11/2020

9/7/2020

9/7/2020

9/4/2020

9/2/2020

9/2/2020
8/31/2020
8/28/2020
8/25/2020
8/24/2020

August 21~ September 20 2020 P card Transactions

20242 Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

20243 Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US

20240 Vesbach Oil, Virogua, W1, 54665, US

20241 lafarge Truck Center,, 6086254285, Wi, 54639, US
20238 Com Elec Services, Inc, 5635566526, 1A, 52002, US
20239 Com Elec Services, Inc, 5635566526, 1A, 52002, US
20365 Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US

20362 Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US

20363 Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US

20364 Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, W, 54664, US

20237 Mid State Truck Servic, Marshfield, W1, 54449, US
20328 Usps Po 5684900668, Viola, Wi, 54664, US

20327 Usps Po 5684900668, Viola, WI, 54664, US

20326 Vernon Telephone Coop, 6086343136, WI, 54667, US
20324 liluminate Education |, 9496563133, CA, 92618, US
20325 Usps Po 5684900668, Viola, WI, 54664, US

20323 Usps Po 5684900668, Viola, W1, 54664, US

20321 Usps Po 5684900668, Viola, Wi, 54664, US

20322 In Tc Networks, Inc., 563-5565040, [A, 52001, US
20332 Usps Po 5684500668, Viola, Wi, 54664, US

20331 Usps Po 5684900668, Viola, Wi, 54664, US

20330 Usps Po 5684900668, Viola, Wi, 54664, US

20329 Usps Po 5684900668, Viola, Wi, 54664, US

RO ¥ A ¥ ¥ Y Y VAT Vo e ¥ S W L Vo M W B Vo S ¥ R Ve B 72 O 0 S O ¥ B 720 72 ¥ O V5

L%

42.21
31.51
1,193.33
1,456.35
176.63
1,429.65
28.93
33.20
19.14
2330
274.63
8.25
2.00
1,555.44
2,310.00
2.55
17.15
24.45
4,235.36
11.45
10.25
58.55
2.40

42,901.13




3frdtl02.p KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 11:24 AM 10/05/20

05.20.06.00.00-010037 CASH RECEIPTS - BOARD REPORT (Dates: 09/01/2020 - 038/30/2020) PAGE:
Receipt Post Date Trans Date Description Additional Desc Acct Nbr Amount
769 09/25/2020 09/10/2020 Tianna Higley Work Permit 10 E 800 940 26000 10.00
770 09/25/2020 09/16/2020 Jace Dean Work Permit . 10 E 800 340 26000 10.00
771 09/25/2020 09/17/2020 Linda Hooker Donation- Bench in Memory of Larr 21 R 800 291 50000 1465.80
772 09/25/2020 09/17/2020 UW Madison Ready to Learn Program-Molly from 10 R 800 291 50000 1500.00
773 09/25/2020 09/17/2020 UW Madison Ready to Learn Program—Molly from 10 R 800 281 50000 1000.00
774 09/25/2020 09/17/2020 Country Pure Foods Food Service Rebate 50 E 800 415 25700 78.00
775 09/25/2020 09/17/2020 Harold Egge : Pmt for scrap materials 10 R 800 995 50000 4.00
776 09/25/2020 09/17/2020 Water Sales District Office Fridge 10 E 800 411 23000 25.00
777 09/25/2020 09/17/2020 Seneca Area School Distri Video Inservice Presentation 10 E 800 310 22130 357.00
778 09/25/2020 09/17/2020 Deaver P card Pmt for tax chargéd 10 E 800 411 23000 2.48
779 09/25/2020 09/17/2020 De Soto Area School Distr Video Inservice Presentation 10 E 800 310 22130 357.00
780 09/25/2020 09/17/2020 Harold Egge Pmt for part 10 R 800 3995 50000 32.94
781 09/25/2020 09/17/2020 McGraw Hill L Martin textbooks 10 B 400 470 12000 283.09
782 09/25/2020 08/17/2020 River Ridge School Distri X Country Entry fees 9/3, 9/15, 9 10 R 800 279 16200 450.00
785 09/25/2020 09/23/2020 Jim & Sandy Matthes Donation-Gail Smith Memorial 21 R 800 291 50000 25.00
786 09/25/2020 09/23/2020 L&M Salvage Scrap Metal 10 R 800 995 50000 28.52
787 09/25/2020 09/23/2020 Mara Hubele Chromebock Insurance 10 R 800 293 50000 25.00
788 09/25/2020 09/23/2d20 Caitlyn Higley Chromebook Insurance 10 R 800 293 50000 25.00
877 09/25/2020 09/01/2020 KES ’ Lunch/Milk 50 R 800 251 50000 835.00
886 09/25/2020 09/18/2020 KES Lunch/Milk 50 R 800 251 50000 780.00
2855 09/25/2020 09/23/2020 Doug & Vicki Olsen ) Scholarship Donation for 2020 gra 72 R 491 291 42000 ) 800.00
12813 08/25/2020 09/04/2020 KHS Lunch Accounts 50 R 800 251 50000 2318.00
12814 09/25/2020 09/04/2020 KHS Lost Library Books 10 E 800 432 22200 62.44
12815 09/25/2020 09/04/2020 KHS Chromebook Insurance 10 R 800 293 50000 2990.00
12816 09/25/2020 09/04/2020 KHS Work.Permit 10 E 800 940 26QOO 10.00
12817 09/25/2020 09/18/2020 KHS Lunch Accounts 50 R 800 251 50000 575.00
12818 09/25/2020 08/18/2020 KHS Lost Library Book ) 10 E 800 432 22200 13.89
12819 09/25/2020 08/18/2020 KHS Chromebook Insurance . : 10 R 800 293 50000 100.00
12819 09/25/2020 09/18/2020 KHS Neck Gaitors 10 E 800 411 21400 14.00
130219 09/29/2020 09/21/2020 WI DPI Sparsity Aid 10 R 800 694 50000 175606.00
309388 09/29/2020 09/21/2020 WI DPL General Equalization Aids 10 R 800 621 50000 476796.00
682219 09/29/2020 09/14/2020 WI DPI Early College Credit Program 10 R 800 619 50000 450.00
769306 09/29/2020 09/14/2020 WI DPI IDEA Flow Through Entitlement 10 R 800 730 50000 13620.43
917711 09/29/2020 09/28/2020 WI DPIL Educator Effectiveness 10 R 800 630 50000 3040.00

' Total for Cash Receipts 683089.59




3frdtl02.p KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT - 11:24 AM
05.20.06.00.00~010037 CASH RECEIPTS - BOARD REPORT {(Dates: 05/01/2020 - 09/30/2020)
FUND SUMMARY

FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
10 GENERAL FUND 0.00 . 675,067.89 1,144.90 676,212.79
21 SPECTAL REVENUE TRUST FUND 0.00 1,490.80 0.00 1,490.80
50 FOOD SERVICE 0.00 4,508.00 78.00 4,586.00
72 PRIVATE BENEFIT TRUST FUND 0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00
**% Fund Summary Totals *** 0.00 681,866.69 1,222.90 683,089.59

FhkkhkhkkkkhkhFhkhhkk k% End of repoTt **k&kkkkkdkkiddkkkikkkskk

10/05/20
PAGE:




REGULAR MEETING OF THE KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
Minutes
Monday, September 14, 2020
7:00 P.M. :

The physical location of the meeting was held at the Kickapoo Area School District
No members of the public requested to speak under Audience to Visitors
Public access was available to view the meeting live by visiting www.kickapoo.k12.wi.us 30 mlnutes prior to the
scheduled start of the meeting for the YouTube live feed link

1. Roll Call
a. Upon roll call, all Board members were present with the exception of Jennifer Vielhaber,
who arrived at 7:04 P.M. Also attending: Doug Olsen, Sandy Malliet, Kent Petersen, Kim
Johnson, Aaron Mithum, Kristi Deaver, and Kyle Kraemer ~ Kraemer Brothers.

2. Affirmation of the Proof of Publlcatlon of the Agenda
a. Superintendent Douglas Olsen read the affirmation of the proof of publlcatlon of the
agenda.

3. Approve Agenda
a. To approve-the agenda as publlshed and posted.
b. * Motion: Earl Wallace; 2nd: Tricia Clements. Motion carried with all ayes.

4. - Audience to Visitors/Board Members
a. Kyle Kraemer of Kraemer Brothers ~ Working with 1SG on the Pool Process
Kyle Kraemer reviewed with the Board the Kraemer Brothers business model when workmg with
school districts as a general contractdr on their projects.

5. Expense VouchersIRecelpts
To approve expense vouchers numbered 95765 through 95829 totaling $393,433.60, P Card charges
totaling $127,753.24, and receipts fotaling $589,362.81.
Motion: Tricia Clements; 2"¢; Teresa Gander. Roll call vote carried with all ayes.

-B. Consent Agenda -
a. Minutes from August 10, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
b. Minutes from August 24, 2020 Special Board Meetmg

To approve the consent agenda as presented:
Motion: Tricia Clements; 2" Earl Wallace. Motion carried with all ayes.

1. Action Agenda
a. Donations to School
To accept donations from the Class of 1967 of $200.00 towards the track prOJect and an assortment of
school supplies from Do Good Wisconsin, with thanks.
Motion: Tricia Clements; 2n¢: Earl Wallace. Motion carried with all ayes.

b. Kickapoo Learning Plan for 2020-21 including Proposed Student Release Time of
2:45 P.M. '
To approve the Kickapoo Learning Plan for 2020-21 as presented, as well as the approval of moving
student release time to 2:45 P.M.
. Motion: Tricia Clements; 2" Angie Egge. Motion carried with all ayes.

C. Pool Discussion including Design and Financing options
To approve the pool design of a smaller pool with the activity room.
Motlon Tricia Clements; 2n: Teresa Gander. Roll call vote carried 6 to 1, with Earl Wallace voting “No”.




d. End of Year Retirements :
To approve retirement requests from Lacey Vinger, Barry Donovan, and Michele Vielhuber for school
J year ending 2021.
Motion: Tricia Clements; 2M: Scott Walter. Motion camed with all ayes.

e. Replacement of Copy Machines - M/HS and Elementary with EO Johnson
- To approve the purchase of two copy machines at a cost of $23,726.03. :
Motion: Angle Egge; 2" Tricia Clements. Mo’uon carried with all ayes.

f. Managed Print Servnces Contract for Copy Machines with EO Johnson (included in
previous motion —-7. e.)

g- Middie School Fall Athletics
To approve middle school volleyball and middle school cross country to begin practice on Wednesday,
September 16, 2020, with middle school football to be held in the spring, along with high school football.
Motion: Teresa Gander 2nd: Tricia Clements. Motion carried with all ayes.

h. Contract with Mayo Clinic for Employee COVID Testlng
To approve a contract with Mayo Clinic for employee COVID testing.
Motion: Angie Egge; 2" Jennifer Vielhaber. Motion carried with ail ayes.

i. Authorize Administration to Enforce the Requirement of Facemasks for All Guests
at School-Sponsored Events as Outllned in the Employee Handbhook and Student Code of
Conduct ‘

To authorize administration to enforce the requirement of facemasks as outlined above.

Motion: Jennifer Vielhaber; 2M: Teresa Gander. Motion carried with all ayes.

j« Public Attendance at Athletic Events after September 30, 2020
To approve fwo passes per volleyball player and four passes per cross country runner for public
attendance to events. _ ,
Motion: Tricia Clements; 2"%: Teresa Gander. Motion carried with all ayes. . -

8. Informational Agenda
a. September and October Schedule of Meetings
A Buildings/Grounds/Transportation Committee meeting was scheduled for Thursday, September 24
2020 regardlng the replacement of the freezer in the kitchen.

]

b. Softball Field Update
Athletic director Kent Petersen reviewed a handout that was included in the packet outlining the work
that has been completed, what i is left fo do, and how much is left in the budget.

c. Board Policy Handbook Management Programs
The Board reviewed proposals from Neola and WASB for board policy management programs; this
will be an action item on the October agenda

9. Superintendent’s Report/Correspondence

We have been working on upgrades to some of the network switches to improve connectivity with .-
all the additional devices that have been added.

Superintendent Olsen will have a summary of new costs to the district due to COVID to present
at the Annual Meeting-

Reporting for Act 185 is due November 1, 2020.

Annual reporting has been submitted for the tech. ed. Grant -

Superintendent Olsen has been talking to parents who wish to home school their children this

. year, asking them to consider waiting until after the 3 Friday count date so the district is able to

.receive state aid for the students, as well as to count them for revenue limit purposes. Aimost all of
the parents are waiting until after the count to file the homeschooling paperwork with DPI.




The district is in the process of working with Vernon Memorial for athletic trainer services for this
school year.

10. Principals’ Reports
Kim Johnson, Elementary

The newly implemented reading program is gettmg great reviews from the elementary teachers and the kids
are responding favorably as well.

Mrs. Johnson is working with the teachers to find ways to maintain the positive culture between parents,
' students and staff with the lack of communication in the hallways before and after school.

Mrs. Johnson thanked the Board for approving the 2:45 P.M. release time to allow more time for teachers fo
prep for their classes
Aaron Mithum, Middle/High School

Staff, students, and administration continue to work through the frustrations of teaching in the classroom and
virtually at the same time, trying to problem-solve issues as arise.

Mr. Mithum also thanked the Board for approving the extra prep time for teachers at the end of the day

Currently, there are 86 virtual students, with 63 of those students choosing the virtual option and 23 students
out due to contact fracing.

ACT pretesting will be online rather than WIth pencil and paper this year, the Junior Class is expected to do
very well when they take the ACT

Mr. Mithum would like to continue holding off on setting the graduation for 2021 to see how COVID evolves.

11. Convene to Closed Session Wisconsin State Statute 19.85 (1) (c)
12. (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. :

PURPOSE: Middle School Teacher; Cross Country Coaching Posntlons
To convene to closed session at 10:40 P.M.
Motion: Tricia Clements; 27 Scott Walter. Roll call vote carried with all ayes.

13. Reconvene to Open Session
To reconvene {o open session.
Motion: Earl Wallace; 2nd: Tricia Clements. Motion carried with-all ayes.

14. Motions Made Following Closed Session Discussion

To approve Jenny Dregne as middle school teacher for the remainder of the 2020—21 school year.
Motion: Earl Wallace; 2n: Tricia Clements. Motion carried with all ayes.

To approve Kathryn Miller as middle school cross country coach for the 2020 season.

Motion: Earl Wallace; 2m: Jennifer Vielhaber. Motion carried with all ayes.

15. Audience to Board Members/Visitors
None

16. Adjourn Meeting
To adjourn the meeting at 11:12 P.M. '
Motion: Scott Walter; 2" Tricia Clements. Motion carried with all ayes.

Minutes submitted by Kristi Deaver, Board Secretary.

Attested By:

Board President

Board Clerk




9/24/20
BGT- 3:30-4:30

Earl Wallace, Janet Matthes, Tricia Clements, Doug Olsen, Kent Petersen, DJ McNamer

1.

Softball Field: Committee members reviewed progress on the field, discussed items that
needed review including scoreboard and electric. Members directed Mr. Olsen to obtain
bids for leveling areas of the outfield, and for tree removal along the third base line out of

‘play behind the fence.

AJ Schneider memorial walkway and diamond, Diggers hotline has been called, work
will commence the week of October 2nd weather permitting Mr. Olsen will get ahold of
Dan Chroninger to make sure his previous recommendatlons for the waterway are
followed during construction.

Kitchen Freezer- The freezer needs to be replaced. The committee reviewed the
problem and DJ hopes to have three bids for the board to review in October.




KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT AQUATICS FACILITY

VIOLA, WISCONSIN

RENOVATION

ISG PROJECT # 20-24057

E

=

PROJECT GENERAL NOTES

ALLWGRK SHALL CONFORM TO THE CONTRAGT DOCUMENTS, WHICH INCLUGE,
BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO, THE DWNER - CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT, THE
[RROJECT MANUAL (WHICH INCLUDES GENERAL AND SUPPLEMENTARY
CONDITIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS), DRAWINGS GF ALL DISCIPLINES AND ALL
|ADDENDA, MODIFICATICNS AND CLARIFICATIONS [SSUED BY THE ARCHITECT /
ENGINEER,

CONTRAGT DOCUMENTS SHALL BE [SSUED 0 ALL SUBCONTRAGTORS BY THE
[GENERAL CONTRACTOR IN COMPLETE SETS |N ORDER TO ACHIEVE THE FULL
[EXTENT AND COMPLETE COORDINATION OF ALL WORK, CONTRACTOR 18
[RESFONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING AND CORRELATING QUANTITIES AND
[DIMENSIONS,

. [FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS, NOTIFY ARCHITECT 7

[ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES OR CONDITIONS REQUIRING INFORMATION.
/OR CLARIFICATION BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK.

DETALS SHOWN ARE iNTENDED 70 B INDICATIVE GF HE PROFILES AND TYFE|
|OF DETAILING REQUIRED THROLIGHOL'T THE WORIC DETAILS NOT SHOWN ARE
SIMILAR IN CHARACTER TO DETAILS SHOWN, WHERE SPECIFIC DIMENSIONS,
[DETAILS OR DESIGN INTENT CANNOT BE DETERMINED, NOTIFY ARCHITECT /
[ENGINEER BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK,

ISTRUCTICNS AND THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, NOTIFY
|ARCHITECT / ENGINEER BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK,

LARGE-SCALE, MORE SPECIFC DETAILS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER
|SMALLER-SCALE, LESS SPECIFIC DETAILS AND INFORMATION. MORE STRINGENT
IREQUIREMENTS FOR CODE, PRODUCTS AND INSTALLATION TAKE PRECEDENCE
/OVER LESS STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS, NOTIFY ARCHITECTENGINEER OF ANY
[DISCREPANCIES OR CONDITIONS REQUIRING INFORMATION OR CLARIFIGATION
|AEFORE PROGEEDING WITH THE WORK,

[PROVIDE CONTINLIOUS SEALANT ANGUND ALL MATERIALS AT EXTERIOR WALL
[PENETRATIONS, REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR APPROPRIATE SEALANT.

[ALL DISSIMILAR METALS SHALL BE EFFECTIVELY [SOLATED FROM EAGH OTHER
[TO AVOID GALVANIC CORROSION,

[SEAL ALL OPENINGS IN WALLS, FLOORS, GEIINGS, AND RGOFS, ARGUND DUCTS,
[PIPES, VENTS, TRAPS, CONDUIT AND ALL GTHER PENETRATIONS WITH FIRE
ISTOFPING AS SPECIFIED AND REQUIRED BY CODES.

. |FROVIDE TEMPORARY WALLS, ENCLOSURES, DUST SHIELDS AN WALK-OFF MATS|

/A5 HEQUIRED TO SEPARATE DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION FROM BXISTING

[PROVIDE BRACING AND SHORING AS REQUINED TO FHDTEGT EXISTING

[COMPONENTS FROM DAMAGE DURING DEMGLITION AND CONSTRUCTION,
[RESTORE AL EXISTING AREAS AFFECTED 8Y DEMOLITIGN AND RELATED NEW
[CONSTRUCTION TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION, (NCLUBING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
[WALLS, FLOGRS, AND CEJUINGS AND THEIR ASSOCIATED FINISHES,

- [PROVIDE: SOLID WALL BACKING WITH METAL GR FIRE-RETARDANT WOOD

[BLOCKING BEHIND DOOR HARDWARE SUCH AS WALL STOPS, BUMPERS, HOLD
oPERS, ETC.

SHEET INDEX

SHEET TITLE

At1-118 | DEMOLITICN FLOOR PLAN - OFTION 2
[ ATz [FLoOR PLAN-OPTIGNE

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF 14 § GROUP,
INC, AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED
ITHOUT FRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT,

PROJECT

KICKAPOO AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT
AQUATICS
FACILITY
RENOVATION

VIOLA WISCONSIN

REVISION SCHEDULE

BATE DESERIPTION BY.

PROJECT NO. 20-24057

FILE NAME
DRAWN BY Author
DESIGNED BY Cotlgner

PROJECT INDEX:

REVIEWED BY Chockar
ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE_MMIDDIYY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

OWNER:

KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL
DISTRICT

$6520 STATE HIGHWAY 131
VIOLA, WISCONSIN 54664
608-627-0101

PROJECT ADDRESS:

KICKAPOO HIGH SCHOOL
56520 STATE HIGHWAY 131
VIOLA, WISCONSIN 54664

MANAGING OFFICE:

LA CROSSE OFFICE

201 MAIN STREET

SUITE 1020

LA CROSSE, WISCONSIN 54601
PHONE: 608.789.2034

PROJECT MANAGER: KEVIN BILLS
EMAIL: KEVIN.BILLS@ISGINC.COM

e

TITLE SHEET,
SHEET INDEX,
PROJECT
GENERAL NOTES

" 6110

72070 0312 AN

T




!

CORRIDOR

o

| VESTIBULE

GYMHASIUM
PASSAGE @
|||||| i f o i /\" Wittt
1A' N N 7 O
JANITOR E=g
TREATMENT || LAUNDRY  [EDD
GYM STORAGE
afp
A~
o e e e e { STAR
EEES =l k
n
Il EQue, .
STORASE
||||||| FEMALE MALE TEAM.
LOCKER LOCKER LOCKER 4D RODM
RODM ROOM TOWELS RCOM »

DRYING

OFFiCE

F
v

u

1

SHOWER

POOL

STORAGE

YN

POOL

A Vom_so_.:._Oz FLOOR PLAN - POOL DECK LEVEL
=10

WALL LEGEND

TITIT DEMOLTION

e EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TQ REMAIN

KEYNOTE LEGEND

[REMOVE ALLEXISTING FLUMBING FIXTURES, 10ILET
[PARTITIONS, SCREENS, TOILET ROOM ACCESSORIES &
|ASSOCIATED ITEMS. ’

E1_{EXSTING DOOR, FRAME & HARGWARE YO REVAIN,

[REMOVE EXISTING WALL & ASSOCIATED TEMS AS SHOWN

i

THIS DOGUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF { £ B GROUP,
INC, AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN GONSENT,

KICKAPOO AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT
AQUATICS

FACILITY -
RENOVATION

VIOLA WISCONSIN

'REVISION SCHEOULE.

DATE DESCRFTION &Y

PROJECT NO, 20-24057

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY Author
DESIGNED BY Dosignar
REVIEWED aY Chacker
GRIGINAL ISGUE DATE MM/DDIYY

CUENT PROJECT NO,

e

DEMOLITION
FLOOR PLAN
OPTION 1

SHEET

A1-11A

1ER08IS2T A




WALL LEGEND
Em— EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN
£ . —_— NEW CONSTRUCTION
IS
rdl
...N i GYMNASIUM
Y
—oA—| N/
g
CORRIDOR | o] Cra]
- . AT e st 1
stan
_.Iulml L :
10SF
VESTIBULE
HE e
. | - R
I.u_Ha - Lo ]
1 r“ AG0SF
VESTIBULE [ STORAGE 6
Wll:lﬂ B W W . A TU.
.
. SHOWER
l. . OFFICE SHOWER STORAGE
uF L = o]
| . \ AN
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF | & S GROUP,
5 INC, AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED
& WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
. e PROJECT
. , KICKAPOO AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT
T ; AQUATICS
| FACILITY
POOL AREA BASED ON RENOVATION
OPTION 1 VIOLA WISCONSIN
REVISION SCHEDULE
DATE DESCRIPTION 8Y
PROJECT NO, 20-24057
FILE NAME
DRAWN BY AV "
o DESIGNED BY KMa
a T O REVIEWED BY KMB 5
o ~ % W\EI ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE_07/17/2020
A CLIENT PROJECT NO.
ATRANCE : . e
Lz ] . :
SO 5F, COMMUNITY
LOCKER
> [z 2 .
i ; T FLOOR PLAN
A o i OPTION 1
FLOOR PLAN - POOL DECK LEVEL SHEET
T8 = T:0*
. A1-21A

7232020 93520 AW T T T T B




L uondgo

U [72] wn
s e ?;
Z u = =
w >
I |
1 1
T 1
36"
o
Saacl
| !
I
________ N g -
3!_6" [ 4
|
|
i
|
|
-
[
)
¥
e
| &-0"
_______ 1]
S
|
I §-3"
| |20
pone
] |
8.0"
g 41 — EL
V7R AL 1'" ‘
oy — S
35-0" ZL
=5
l ] o w
8 o
| | =T
= = e
)] I'EJ w w
8 I — 8| 8
® @ °
= = =
N W i
= 3 2
& & &

1 Kickanan Paol Rannvation “&’\Ty Julv 15th. 2020




WALL LEGEND
EESEL EXSTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAN

TSITI peEmoLion

KEYNOTE LEGEND

[PARTITIONS, SCREENS, TOILET ROOM ACCESSORIES &
[ASSOCIATED ITEMS,

@ SHEET

T = 10"

{
L
¢ |
A. "@ GYMNASIUM ] _
= = n _
f— . !
—_ _
N \ J,\ /\" l/\\ﬂ"n e .
JANITOR e m ¢
CORRIOR R TREATMENT || LAUNDRY  |W0D ) v
- '
e e e e g _\/
e .V EA I m;lﬂ
Equir. . .
STORAQGE
—y F mm!mmm r!)rm dm»ﬂ -
<mmﬂ_w<rm\ rﬂuuga zﬂwugz TOWELE —,“MMZﬁ HUD RODH
~ A,
VA 9 . B . :
> <,
7
] ® - P .
4.3 N (_n .@4_ f
J; I~ THiS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF | & § GROUP, 1
hd 3 WO PR WTTE Caneeit. - oo | ¢
arFice ormee Inluwu_ sHOWER .
L e PROJECT —
7
|- A = B KICKAPOO AREA |
] HE AN S 5\ '
SCHOOL DISTRICT|.
AQUATICS “
FACILITY i
RENOVATION :
VIOLA WISCONSIN |
REVISION SCHEDULE
/ BATE DESCRIPTION. BY. —
O !
(../ {
7 ool ] !
PROJECT NO, 20-24057 ~
FILE NAME —
DRAWN BY Ao .
DESIGNED BY Dosignar L3
REVEWED BY Chocker ,
ORIGINAL ISEUE DATE MM/DD/YY i
GUENT PROJECT NO. i
TTLE 1
'
'
DEMOLITION '
e == z :.\ 5 ) FLOOR PLAN !
\,

~ " OPTION 2 _
DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN !
|

A1-11B

TRA00 $ALZ4 AN ! ¥ { T




WALL LEGEND
E=====  EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAN

T/———  NEWCONSTRUCTION

,, GYMNASIUM

PASSAGE |
T //_ “J (
s .
TREATMENT/ P '
CORRIDOR = LAUNDRY
msF r
RESTROOM ) |
by s |
> OFFICE
| ENNNEENEREN)
= MALE |
STORAGE = HH FEuALE
—_— zlac — osF It pirtis i o
I = '
VESTIBULE = =] storse. ko> op |
— (lo = == - 70. |
= THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF 14 5 GROUP,
SHOWER SHOWER, INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED
OFFICE 18ISF 1R8F WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT,
ol
HE . PROJECT
LOCKER
155 3 ¢
—ar— L. KICKAPOO AREA

SCHOOL DISTRICT
AQUATICS
FACILITY
RENOVATION

VIOLA WISCONSIN

"REVISION SCHEDULE
DATE, GESCRIPTION BY

COMMUNITY
ENTRANCE
mEF

PooL b
sk

3z-0"

MULTI-PURPOSE
RODM
1tossF

POOL AREA BASED ON
LicTx OPTION 2

PROJECT NO, 20-24057
FILE NAME

DRAWN BY ARV
DESIGNED BY KM
REVIEWED BY KME
ORIGINAL ISEUE DATE 07/20/2020

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

TILE

g8

FLOOR PLAN
. OPTION 2

POOL DECK LEVEL FLOOR PLAN @ SHEET
=10

A1-21B

TR302020 93820 AM U T T F T




Julv 15th. 2020

Ermae

Option 2
) SECTION A 4 , .
' Scale: 1" = 1040
Tk S . V7 W O [ S LI Ny [ e Y Ny __\ [ N S St
] T
g | |
7 UTILITY AREA _ _ | I
4 - I-
2 - - il - B
iy B
SO I R R T | S RS
e ! ol Y < I © ©

|La Vi

Kirkanna Panl Renavatinn

Scale: 1" = 10'-0"

@ PLAN VIEW | - | )

31



“ Vernon
@ Memorial
Healthcare

So much care, so close.

Agreement for Athletic Training Services

This agreement ("Agreement") is made by and between Vernon Memorial Healthcare (“VMH”) and the
School District of Kickapoo (“District”). The District and VMH are sometimes referred to herein individually
as a "Party" or collectively as the "Parties".

|. Term and General Statement of Arrangement
The term of this Agreement shall commence on September 14" and be effective until June 5%, 2021
(the “Term").

During the Wisconsin Interscholastic Athletic Association (WIAA) athletic season of the Term,
Athletic Training (“AT") services will be provided by VMH for high school students in the District and
opposing schools’ student-athletes, by qualified Athletic Trainers who are employed by Hospital. The
District will determine whether Athletic Trainers will be used, provided that the District shall not use
ATs beyond the scope of their licensure.

ll.  Fees
The District will pay VMH for services pursuant to this Agreement for high school training room, high'
school home event coverage and one first round home postseason game/event where postseason
tournament play is automatic such as GBB, BBB, SB, BB, etc. at the rate below:

e Fall: $1700.00 for 12.5 hours of service/week
e  Winter: $1700.00 for 12.5 hours of service/week
e Spring: $1700.00 for 12.5 hours of service/week

The rate of additional athletic trainer services is $40.00 per hour for event coverage outside this
contract and is contingent upon AT availability. Examples include but are not limited to any away
games, non-high school events, post-regular WIAA season tournament play in which the team has
to qualify to compete (FB) or automatic tournament games beyond game one first round, events on
the same date at two locations or events that require more than one trainer for the safety of the
athletes (ex. wrestling tournaments). This rate will apply to all time of the athletic trainer specific to
this Event, including travel to and from 507 South Main Street, Viroqua, Wisconsin, and the Event
site.

Wrestling skin-fold testing will be charged separately from this contract. Skin-fold tests are
$10.00/athlete per test. A service fee of $40.00 will be waived for the initial test date. For each
subsequent visit, a $40.00 service fee will be charged in addition to $10.00 (per athlete) testing fee.




VMH will provide a seasonal invoice and per diem invoice as indicated. The District shall make full
payment to VMH within 30 days of receipt of invoice from VMH.

lll.  Services to be Provided

1. To provide competent and complete medical coverage, time and staff are needed. If a high
school practice or event will be held during a previously unscheduled time or vacation time the
LAT must be notified within 24 hours of the schedule change. If the LAT is not notified within 24
hours, they are not required to cover the event or practice. Please include the licensed athletic
trainer on your contact list in an event that a practice or event changes to ensure that proper
coverage will be available to student-athletes.

2. The LAT will provide the school district with the following services:

a. The LAT will be present at the high school 12.5 hours per week and cover home
events based on availability, exceptions will be approved by the athletic director
(Exceptions also exist if LAT has an unexpected iliness, personal leave time or is
needed to cover a higher risk event at another contract school).

b. The LAT will cover as many high school home games as possible within the12.5
allotted hours based on availability. The athletic director may request additional
athletic training personnel to cover multiple or special events.

c. Presentations can be provided for parents, coaches, and student-athletes.

3. The LAT will supervise students interested in athletic training while in the training room.

IV.  Qualifications/Responsibilities of Athletic Trainers

1. Each LAT shall be licensed/certified to provide Athletic Training in the State of Wisconsin.

2. [Each LAT will adhere to the District dress code policy.

3. Each LAT shall attend annual District sponsored training.

4. LATSs shall comply with all applicable policies, rules, and regulations of the District of which they
have been provided advanced written notice.

5. All services rendered shall be provided in a manner consistent with standards of practice as set
forth by the National Athletic Trainers’ Association, the Wisconsin Athletic Trainers’ Association
and the National Athletic Trainers Association Board of Certification (BOC).

6. The LAT will uphold standards of healthcare privacy as set forth in District policy and applicable
state and federal law.

V.  VMH Responsibilities
1. VMH will be responsible for continuing education expenses of the Athletic Trainer.
2. VMH shall provide the school district with the services of a LAT at the high school. All
supervision of the LAT will be provided by VMH. The LAT will meet minimum standards of job
description, certification, and licensure for the State of Wisconsin.

VI.  District Responsibilities
1. Contract school(s) will abide by Wisconsin state law and follow WIAA rules & regulations
pertaining to the safety and well-being of each student-athlete.
2. The school district will provide all necessary medical and taping supplies along with equipment
for the Athletic Training Room.




3. The District will obtain releases of information and appropriate legal representative permission to
provide AT service(s) to the student-athlete.

4. All athletes must complete a medical history questionnaire with a legal representative’s signature
prior to participation. This form should be updated yearly.

5. Coaches or Athletic Director should provide a complete list of participants to the athletic trainer
at the beginning of the season. All athletes and legal representatives must sign permission to
treat consent form to release injury information to the coach.

6. AVMH banner may be placed in the gymnasium and at various other locations on school
grounds.

7. The District is responsible for providing training to, and monitoring compliance by, the Athletic
Trainer regarding internal policies and procedures, record keeping, confidentiality, etc. VMH
shall not be responsible for the failure of the Athletic Trainer to adhere to such policies or
procedures when performing services hereunder.

8. To the extent that the LAT creates any records or reports of services hereunder, such records
and reports shall be the sole property and responsibility of VMH. VMH shall maintain records of
services in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations and shall retain the same for a
minimum period of seven (7) years from date of underlying service.

9. The District shall not conduct itself in any manner such as to make VMH liable for, or subject to
any discrimination charges, wage and hour violations or any such other offenses for which VMH
may be liable for damages or fines, or subject to criminal prosecution, without VMH's knowledge
or consent.

10. The District will hold VMH harmless for any liability or costs (including reasonable legal fees)
arising out of the District’s operation of its schools and / or breach of the terms of, or failure to

“uphold its responsibilities under, this Agreement. Without limiting the foregoing, the District shall
be fully responsible for liability for injuries incurred due to or arising from: District-provided
equipment failure or malfunction, District building/grounds use, and / or District requested
intervention with students.

11. If a LAT suffers an injury while performing services hereunder, and it is determined to be the fault
of the District, then the Vernon Memorial Healthcare workers' compensation carrier may
subrogate with, and seek reimbursement from, the District (and its liability carrier).

VII.  Communication/Dispute Resolution
1. Regarding Services Executed Under This Agreement

a. Inthe event there is a disagreement in the treatment recommendations between the LAT
and District staff, it will be expected that the appropriate District representative first work
with the applicable LAT to resolve the issue. If this is not successful within two (2)
weeks, the District representative will be expected to contact the Manager of Physical
Therapy at VMH to assist in resolution.

b. LATs will be allowed to exercise a reasonable level of clinical autonomy; however, every
reasonable effort will be made to involve District representatives in care planning and
parent communication.

2. Regarding This Agreement

a. VMH and the District will attempt in good faith to resoclve any dispute or claim arising out
of or in relation to this Agreement through negotiations between an employee of each of
the Parties with authority to settle the relevant dispute. If the dispute cannot be settled
amicably within fourteen (14) days from the date on which either Party has served




written notice on the other of the dispute, then the dispute may be settled in the venue
having jurisdiction of the matter.

VIIl.  Modification/Termination/Miscellaneous

1.

This Agreement may be terminated by either Party upon written sixty (60) days' advance written
notification by either Party to the other; provided, however, that if the District terminates the
Agreement before the next billing period, the District shall not be reimbursed for previous
payment. If the entire WIAA sporting season (such as fall, winter or spring) is cancelled due to
COVID by the District or WIAA, the District shall receive prorated reimbursement for the payment
related to that season.

2. This Agreement may be amended only with a written document signed by both Parties. Each
Party shall comply with all federal, state, and municipal laws, rules and regulations which are
applicable to the performance of this Agreement.

3. Each Party shall maintain appropriate insurance coverage for its business, operations, staff,
space, and equipment.

4. None of the provisions of this Agreement are intended to create nor shall be deemed or
construed to create any relationship between VMH and the LAT (on the one hand) and the
District other than that of independent entities contracting with each other hereunder solely for
the purpose of effecting the provisions of this Agreement.

5. The laws of the State of Wisconsin shall apply to the interpretation of this Agreement. The
invalidity of any portion of this Agreement shall not affect the other provisions of this Agreement.
This Agreement is intended solely for the mutual benefit of the Parties hereto and is not intended
to create any rights of any kind in a third party. This Agreement contains the entire understanding
between the Parties relating to the subject matter hereof, superseding all prior representations,
agreements, negotiations, and understandings between the Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement as of the date(s) written
below.

Kickapoo School District Vernon Memorial Healthcare, Inc.

By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Dated: Dated:




‘. Vernon

Memorial
Healthcare

So much care, so close.

Addendum for Athletic Training Services

Due to the unusual nature of the public health emergency (COVID-19) and the unknown
factors surrounding the completion of the regular WIAA spring sports season, VMH is
committed to providing athletic training services within the language of the contract with an
extension of services beyond the June 5 deadline noted in the original contract to meet
the needs of the athletes during the regular WIAA spring sports season which includes high
school training room, high school home event coverage and one first round home
postseason game/event where postseason tournament play is automatic.



6-Year Budget Policy & Guidelines Um<m_o_u3m:ﬁ Updating, and Online _ucc_mmE:Au

Payment Option 1 or 2 (1 = all in first year, 2 = 3 year schedule) Al (Enter 1 or 2) -
Level of Service: Add Administrative Guildlines to Policy Work? N (Enter Y or N)
= : Diai Sermi.
BHdgetVear m<_m.<<.m & >n3_.:_mﬁ.3=<m _.m;m_ emi-Annual Fotal Per Yea
Policies Guidelines | Service Fee Updates
2 yearly
Face-to-Face Time 24 Hours 24 Hours visits 4 to 6
hours

September 2020- August 2021 | $14900 | | Free | $14,900
September 2021 - August 2022 | %0 | $0 $650 | $2450 | $3,100
September 2022 - August 2023 | %0 | 30 $650 - | $2.450 | $3,100
September 2023 - August 2024 | | $650 | $2450 | $3,100
September 2024 - August 2025 - _ _ $650 | $2,450 $3,100
September 2025 - August 2026 _ _ $650 | $2450 | $3,100
Total Policy Drafting Cost Per Agreement $14,900 .
Average Cost Per Year over 6 Years $5,067

Note 1:

The first two mm:.;-m::.:m_ Updates during the drafting of the policies are Free.

Prices for development of Bylaws/Policies, AGs, and Online set-up are locked in upon signing. of agreement.

Note 2:
Note 3:

>Q3§m¢mm<m Guidelines development typically begins second year.

Subsequently, the annual service fee for digital is billed to all clients in December.

Note 4:

The first year's Em_:ﬁm:m:om fee is pro-rated based on the amﬁm that digital publishing is m<m__mc_m to the District.

Annual service fee and update subscription prices are mcEmQ to change, typically every three years.

See Note 1

See Note 2

' |See Note 3

See Note 4




6-Year Budget Policy & Guidelines Development, Updating, and Online Publishing

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Administrative Guidelines development typically begins second year.

The first two semi~annual Updates during the drafting of the policies are Free.
Prices for development of Bylaws/Policies, AGs, and Online set-up are locked in upon signing of agreement.

_um<3.mi Option 1 or 2 (1 = all in first year, 2 = 3 year schedule) 2 (Enter 1 or 2)
Level of Service: Add Administrative Guildlines to Policy Work? N (Enter Y or N)
Bylaws & [Administrative Digital Semi-Annual
B tal Per Y
fegeieear Policies Guidelines | Service Fee Updates e lzeniies
2 yearly
Face-to-Face Time 24 Hours 24 Hours visits 4 to 6
¢ hours
September 2020~ August 2021 | $5050 | |  Free | $5050
September 2021 - August 2022 | $5050 | $0 $650 | $2450 | $8,150
September 2022 - August 2023 | $5050 | $0 $650 | $2450 | $8,150
September 2023 - August 2024 _ _ $650 | $2.450 | $3,100
September 2024 - August 2025 [ [ $650 | $2450 | $3,00
September 2025 - August 2026 * _ $650 | $2450 | $3.100
Total Policy Drafting Cost Per Agreement $15,150
Average Cost Per Year over 6 Years $5,108

The first year's maintenance fee is pro-rated based on the date that digital publishing is available to the District.
Subsequently, the annual service fee for digital is billed to all clients in December.

Annual service fee-and update subscription prices are subject to change, typically every three years.

See Note'1

See Note 2

See Note 3

See Note 4




Neold

HELPING DISTRICTS SET DIRECTION THROUGH POLICY

August 26, 2020

" To: Kickapoo Area School District Superintendent/Board
Fr: Dr. Scott Brown, Neola Policy Services Associate
Re: Introduction and Information Memo

My name is Scott Brown and I'm a Neola Associate who works with many districts in your area. |
look forward to the opportunity to meet with you.

After 22 years serving in McFarland, 1 retired in 2015 and now spend some of my free time
leading the Superintendent Licensure Program at Edgewood College and serving as an Neola
Associate. '

Here is some quick information on Neola that I'll cover more in detail when we meet:

First, we will work directly with your district on updating, creating, and organizing a new policy
manual. : ' '

Second, Neola policies are revised with updates twice a year:

e Nationally, based on federal law changes or court decisions;

s Statewide, based on state law changes or court decisions; and,

¢ Statewide, based on the experience of our 265 districts in Wi providing regular feedback
to our six WI Neola Associates (All retired WI Superintendents}-

¢ Neola also uses BoardDocs as a platform. When updates are released and a district
integrates them into their active policies, copies of all the active policies are made to a
drafting area, where the update work is complete. Once the update work is approved,
an email is sent to Neola Production, and the policies are processed and updated in your
active area. All replaced or updated policies are archived for historical reference.

For most school districts, there are three significant benefits to using Neola:

s Time .
Once your initial new policy book is drafted, using both Neola exemplar policies and your
own current policies, you and your Superintendent will be reacting to semi-annual
drafted proposed changes in your policy - rather than trying to compile and create them
from scratch. You and your district leadership will likely use your regular board meetings
twice a year to consider these recommended changes.

In my former district (McFarland), once we joined Neola our administrative and Board
time working on policy development was less than 10% of what we were spending
under a similar model to your current model. This will allow you and your district
leadership to better focus on other district priorities.

3914 CLOCK POINTE TRAIL, SUITE 103  STOW, OH 44224 » 330-826-0514 - WWW.NEOLACOM -




Neolo

HELPING DISTRICTS SET DIRECTION THROUGH POLICY

o Money
Neola’s policies are vetted by national school law attorneys and/or W1 school law
attorneys. Currently, we use Davis and Strang, Patteson, Renning, Lewis, & Lacy.
Without Neola, most districts run multiple drafts of policies through their own counsel
or utilize a service which works only to provide model policy for a single district, rather
than any district in the state. When possible, Neola offers a variety of legally approved
choices in its policy templates, so each district can make choices in their policy work that
best reflect the norms and priorities of that district and it’s elected leaders. The savings
is generally significant for all districts that move to the Neola platform. This, combined
with policies that often save in legal costs when district issues are litigated, makes Neola
a logical choice to “spend money to save money”.

e Peace of Mind-
Our client school boards, with few exceptions, keep current on their statutory policy
development responsibilities year after year. The comment we hear most from our
board members at the WASB State Convention is the satisfaction and relief that, as
elected officials, they can tell their constituents their policies are up-to-date, legally
vetted, and ready to meet the challenges of guiding and managing the school district.

In 2006, while | was Superintendent of the School District of McFarland, we became a Neola
client. Since McFarland-joined Neola, it has grown from 45 districts to over 280 districts in
Wisconsin. | hope you'll have the same positive experience with Neola as the district | served
had over the years. | also hope that I can prove to be a great resource to you and your district,
as well as help you efficiently develop and keep your policies updated each year.

* 3812 CLOCK POINTE TRAIL, SUITE 103 + STOW, OH 44224 » 330-826-0514 - WWW.NEOLACOM




PARTNERSHIP

NEOId

HELPING DISTRICTS SET DIRECTION THROUGH POLICY

Neola
Wisconsin Districts

e OC—._.QB._._< 280 (see most recent list in our shared folder)

* An Increase of 175 Districts Since July of
2013 - Why? |
o Districts Re-prioritize their Board/Administrative
Time. (Time and Cost Savings)-
o Velocity of State and Federal Law and Rule
Changes

o Districts Found Unprepared for the Litigious
Nature of Their Constituents and Outside Entfities

HELPING DISTRICTS SET DIRECTION THROUGH POLICY

nnnnnnnnn

What is Neola?

» Cooperative Policy Development

* Neola Represents Over 1600 School Districts
in Seven (7) States

e Twenty-Five (28) Years in Wisconsin

» Six (6) Associates in Wisconsin

* Policies Specifically for Wisconsin Written
or Approved by:

*Davis & Kuelthau, Green Bay Office

«Strang, Paiteson, Renning, Lewis & Lacey
Staff Counsel at Neola

o



Neolo

DInECTION

Policy (and AGs) Services

Model & District Policies Combined

o Reviewed - Drafting Process
o Modified - Additions/Deletions
o Board Review/Adoption

o Policies, Guidelines, and Forms are cua&mo_

Twice a Year

Suggested Updates from National and State
_Based Legal Counsel

Suggested

Changes from Clients and

Associates

Additional

“Special Updates” as Needed

Number-of Bills by Category and mE._‘m_.;._o_%o.mEo:‘
Adopted Enacted @ Failed @Pending  To Governor @ Yetoed

500
400
300
200
5 X
100 3
0 B I ;
/.,..uo, a,.a.,«,/,.,ofna & ../,,69
w..,aow,,...,.aa%a %4%@ pv« %a% _.%m.._‘.,po% /._,3 _,%uao o o o .u_.ﬁ,, .,c,iz %f m_% aﬁnzmo oo?a,vae raaoa,,ae o a,.%, &
f)e o Aﬁ% a.« %/a, %oo c,su,ao% 6% o ?u wa,o ,,nu em, z... .zn ane R ﬁwaﬁ a%, W -;sa o w%f
o e z, S e &

Neola

DIRECTIGN:

SCHMIDTY’S SUPPER CLUB
A PLACE FOR FAMILY AND FRIENDS -

Sixty years of success, good times, and great food!

Dad said, “You want to eat where all the cars are parked outside™



nnnnnnnnn

PROCESS (cont)

Revisions Made to Draft
Final Adoption by Board of Education

Posting to District Website
Timeline

o Dependent on Disirict Schedule and
Process

o Process Can Take Three Months to a Year

S P WA

UPDATES

Neola Provides at Least Two (2)
Updates per Year
e Systematic Process to Stay Current

» District on-Site Visit by Associate to .
Review Update Content"

e Board Review and Approval
* Special Updates
» Automatic Update of Website

Kickapoo Area School District
Board Policy - Table of Contents

+0000 Bylaws

«1000 Administration
+2000 Program

«»3000 Professional Staff
+4000 Support Staff
«+5000 Students

+6000 Finances .

=7000 Property

+8000 Operations
9000 Relations

Neold

2.

== PROCESS

Meet with Superintendent and/or other
staff as appropriate.

Develop Draft Updated Policy Manual
*Neola Drafting Templates/Examples
Incorporate Current District Policy
+Include District Specific Policies
*Facilitated by Neola Associate
= Up to Six (6) On-Site Visits
« Up to Twenty-Six (26) Hours of Time

Board Approves Revised Bylaws and
Policies



Neola

DIREGTION

The Neola Difference

» On-site drafting with Neola associate utilizing
BoardDocs platform.

* Access to over 400 legally vetted policy templates.

* Every policy, administrative guideline and form
template legally vetted by Wisconsin legal firms of
Davis & Kuelthau and/or Strang, Patteson, Renning,
Lewis & Lacy. . :

» Update service includes a meeting with a Neola
associate two times a year to review revisions,
additions, or deletions to district policies

* Feedback is incorporated into updates from over 280
other WI districts. .

¢ C0 8

BT CeForest Neola Fre-. 3 Ies. & CGocgle Imparted Fram 12

&‘n

Sample Neola Site

BoardDocs
NEOLA Board of Education Policy Boak *

By clicking on the Policies tab above, you will galn accass to the Westby Aren Schoal
District Board Palicy Manual.

You can also print or emall nny of the documents found on this site using the printer lcon
or shara icon at the rop of gach document.

Questions or Comments? Contact the District Office at 508-634-0101.

For more information, please contact Steva Michaels,

Neola |
Policy Considerations

Updates 27-1, 27-2, 28-1, 28-2, 29-1 and 29-2 and Special
Updates.on EDGAR, Technology, Appleton Decision,
School Safety, and Social Media, COVID 19, Title IX = over
200 policy updates/additions since January of 2018.

+ Non-Discrimination/Harassment/ADA

» Weapons

* EDGAR Financial Series, Technology, Food Service, Appleton
» School Visitors (sex offenders)

School Choice/Start College Now/Early College Credit

* Home-Based Students A

» School Volunteers (recent legislation)

* Health and CPR

Neolo

N THROUGH POLICY

" Policy Observations

As a part of a presentation, Neola can review your
current policies.




€ Cc0ou Fri

B tom

Defaren & desg

Impaned Fram 1€

BoardDocs PL

&

Q sSearch Updutes

Wisconsin Vol, 29, to, 1 Palicy Update

.= Sample Neola Update Overview

Tha polley languany 11 modlfied to Incorperata raqu its found In State law: raparding thw contents of the District currlculum,

“Thean ravisions are recammended to b consltent wilth State atstuto,

Palley.2200 =

and Acgess to Equnl (REVISED)
corporata spoecllic Electrani orad Information (EST) record rotantion raquiraménts [dentifled by the Olfice of Qlvi! Rightt
cluded In :.- E ey langunge. 43 3 pracileal matter, recards pertalning to 3 complalnt and (nvestiation proce
change that: [t simply states Itin the pollev,

2lzo Inctudud (s additonat language regarding the usm of the Diserlcr's outslde lngal counsel far ndvica durlng the courze of an Invastigation, or (n case
bu sltuatlons vihere this Js aprropriate (i.e, the complalnt Involves allegations agalnzt a Board member} and it la mportant that the polizy contsmplatt

Finally, It 1 impartant to remind Distilets thal tralnlng St and €05 In-parlicular regarding the contents and scapa of thig policy, 35 Wall 35 on tha pra.

Specin! upate -

Discasn (! ) -
March 2020 Polley Uptate

These oty 1o be In compliance with OCR standards.
£alley 226001 = Sactlon 504/ADA Profiibitlan Aenlnst Riscrininntien fnsed on Disnhillty, (REVISED)
Reviglens have boen made.to s pelicy conslstent vilth those made [n Pollcy 2260, above.

‘These ravlslors.are racommended to ba In campliance
Rollcy 2261 =¥IMe T Services (REVISED)

This pallcy 5 ravlsed to Implement guldance an Tide 1 sarvice dellvary, Including supplement nct aupplant guldance,
The adepton of these revizlons |5 required.

Enllzv 2261.01 = prrent and Enmlly Yamliee Pagticiantlon tn Title Y Broarams (REVISED)

5 replacemant pollcy I provided to Impfement

Ith OCR standaras,

purent and famlly engagement reaulrement Incorparated in Title T r2gulations and guidance,

& adoption of this replacamunt pollcy 15 recommendad,
Bolly 261,03 = Dlstrict pid Sclieol Azniord Cnrd (HEW)

Thls naw pollcy Ic offarad to deseriba th

itke I's requirement ta prenare report cands specific tu Titla [ servicos and to Incorparate raferaitce to the st
report 15 Included In Pollcy 270001 33 g

Tha 3daptlan of thlz new pollcy la recommandad,

Rolley.2221,01 = Sunet Coll=nz How) Propeim (REVISED)

Ravislon 3ra mado to this pollcy to fully zaparate the lsnguaga i e pellcy from the Early Callego Credit Program a5 those are now twp zaparale pra
‘Thasa raulslons ara racommandad to bring the parala! the stabary languaga Into polley.

2rovided vl (new)

@ it x | & Rl
+ C 0 8

ntele X @ Ecalboud oL - LI

# dpps OeReretMchbre. Seats Fermaml B

& Gacgle Imponed frem (€

|mnainunm PL

&

©, senrch Updotas

Update Process -
Updated Templates
Are Copied to

Client Draft Area

[ po5330 - REVISED FOLICY = VOL, 29, HO. 1 ~ ADMIMISTRATI(
[y pas461 - REVISED POLICY » VOL, 29, NO. 1 = CHILDREN AT-R
1) poS517 - REVISED POLICY - VDL, 29, 110, 1 - STUDENT ANTI:
[} pas630 - REVISED POLICY - VOL. 29, NO. 1 - CORPORAL PUF
Euuaumu = REVISED POLICY - VOL, 29, MO, 1 - BUDGET FREPA.
() po6325 - REVISED POLICY - VOL, 29,.NO, 1 ~ PROCUREMENT
£} Pe6520 - REVISED AOLICY - VOL. 29, 1O, 1 - PAYROLL DEOU
[) pa660S - REVISED-POLICY ~ VOL, 29, NO, 1 ~ CROWDFUNDIH
[7) pa6800 ~ REVISED POLICY = VOL. 29, NO. 1 = SYSTEHM OF ACC
[ p07440.01 - REVISED FOLICY - vOL. 29, 1O, 1 = VIDEO 5UR\
[y pe7455 - REVISED FOLICY - VOL, 29, 110, 1 - ACCOUNTING §
[1) P07540.01 ~ REVISED FOLICY = VOL. 29, 1O, 1 - TECHHOLOG
12} Po7540,02 ~ REVISED POLICY - VOL. 28, 10, 1 - STUDENT TE
1) po7540,04 ~ REVISED POLICY - VOL. 29, 110, 1 = STAFF TECH
(;) PoB16 = REVISED POLICY - V0L, 29, 0. 1 - NOTIFICATION

[ poB210 - REVISED POLICY - VOL, 29, O, 1 - PUBLIC RECORT
[ poB315 - REVISED FOLICY - VOL, 29, HO. 1 - TNFORMATION |
[y po8320 - REVISED POLICY - VOL. 29, MO, 1 - PERSONNEL RE
(1) poB320,01 - REVISED POLICY - VOL.-29, 1O, 1 - UNAUTHOR]
1 p06390 ~ REVISED POLICY - YOL. 29, NO, 1 -AlMALS ON OI
(. puB330 - REVISED FOLICY - VOL, 29, NO, 1 - STUDENT RECC
ﬁL PpoBBOO - REVISED POLICY - VOL, 29, RO, 1 ~ RELIGIQUS AN
[y possan - REVISED POLICY - VOL. 29, 110, 1 - PUBLIC REQUE!

Tl Capy All Bollcles Into Drafts

Attachmants

YR RSN, T S

- v

Scotts Fersanal dow B Google

Appr CeForeat Keala Prea

BoardDacs PL

e

Imparted From I

Q, search Active Policios

Book; | Polley Manual

‘saca Bylaws.

4000 Adur

2000 Pragran

(3000 Professiopal Stoff
‘400D Support Staff
'5000'Students

6U(D Finances

7000 Property

po7100
FACILITIES PLANNIHG

po7217
WEAFOIIS

po7230
GIFTS, GRANTS, AND SEQUESTS

po7240
SITE ACQUISTTION

po7250
COMMEMQRATION OF SCHOOL FACILITIES/HEHMORIALS AND
DEATH OF A STUDENT O STAFF

pozz00 ;
DISPOSLTION OF REAL PROPERTY

“«-Cco & g
DeFerent

LI

(s tantPemmilo. & dops uspemdfromIE

“Sample Active Policy

Book Policy tanual
Saction 6000 Financea
Title CROWDFUNDING
Code PoS60S

Status Active

Adopted July 9, 2018

6605 - CROWDFUNDING

This pollcy appllas to the use of any form of crovdlunding utlllzing an online sarvice or wabslta-based platform fo
curricular or axtra-curricular actlylty, “Crowdfunding” refars to a campalgn to callect tvpl nmounts of n
of personal networking. soclal media platfarms, and other Internet based resources, funds ars sollclted or ralsed

Crowdfunding activiu aimad at ralsing funds for a speciflc lassroom or school actlyity, Induding extra-curricula
Tree, appropriate, public aducation to any studants in tha classroom may be parmittad, but only vith the spacific

© Neotn 2017

Last Hodifled by Stacl A Berry on August 1, 2018

Q Seareh Updates

‘Wilsconsin Vol, 25, No. 1 Policy Update

Spaclal Updata - Coronavimia Disoass (COVID-19) ~

Volume 29, Number 1
January 2020

HMarch 2020 Polley Upiate gy

%..B. ek Poine all,Sulle 103, Stavi, Ohio 44224 (ahone uua.ﬁvﬂz. 3% 320-F2¢-052).
e 2y resslony on the Eoardbess saftriare

n3 shovld ba

Qfffen A1 632 Maln Stemel, Covhactan, Ohin 43812 (plionn 600-407+5618, fax 740.6;

£0y0p, You may £ contert ta your Hecty Az30dat

3 net to adogta policy or ouldel Distalct Is stit ebligated to follove wppilcatla Fedaral and Stats faws relating tu that
Tha pronnsed nar, eevized, and rapincemant ool o 3 forms Inctudnd Ip this updata bava baan ot ani iesdord by
substilutu [ (15 untiral pofcles or olser Mblatlaly of your ovin drafing. thask your ula dovs.
"o pellzles for zlatutary campllance.
Wap [ slon, the ch va bean marked In belil o add materiol) and creazed out {to dalcte materia), A3 yrou savlaw & revised pallcy
th changes provided, If a policy u;:___n__a. marked a5 3 :Eun-sna oL mean) thare have bean encugh changes made that Justlly a ccmplate, replazamant cor
ahould alsa dia: 11 yail have b yaur currat pcllcy or guldaling to sca If thers |5 soms 1paclic warding you wnt Lo ba includad fiy tha rag!

Inse1ved snauid ba lonvardad With th raplacamane pelicy or guizalin Whyn Ic1& ra

1 tho Dlztct

it pelley. U 10,

1#8 €0 thy Casheaian affice for rocassing,

Fellcies that 10 19 a dateted from th piicy manual requlne Board action to saselnd tha vl
Your fiesla Assadlate vl comazt you
1 yau aro nel sn adinisteatlve guidelines clant, vou did nat rezelva Wore matariaty
‘Brcesino indata taturlaly

* "Ravielent to your pellains
RltoteSedciic Haradly
itk D chenps, dafng vy st o the Vidon rucess

4 29d3 1t 10 2 pobicy temp Iz not markad at 3 chelca In the poticy + Uhen theae sctiona will enztitvta Of

e nuat ntmunt Lo'sevinyd this U

yen ar cursant on this and preslous uilatey,

packat. Corkact your A3saclate for mara Infocmiallon about bacoming an admints

7 o guldaline vill not ba In effact, In 6o ks o sunertls cl the Lo e wigin

U ba made P the teyou

licy or gub4akna that bas b
a harmiass for th

prognesd b \
et acodilc gda and ackne=fadoes that Nt
Izy templaty that remalng In a gelice to which DI

(=]



= Cc 0 8

Beforezt heels Prea, S Peronal B G

Gasg'e

Impared from It

Update Is Prepped, Presented, Approved and Processed

Q Search Oraft Pallcios

—y A

Copy of QATH

Po0165.115H Consant
TOTICE OF REGULAR MEETINGS

PD1GO.1¥5M Consent
HEETING MINUTES

puI2G0-SH Cunsent

Copy of HONDISCRININATION AHD ACCESS TO EQUAL
EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY

£02260,01°SM Cansent
Capy uf SECTION 501/ADA PROHIBITION AGAINST
DISCIUMINATION BASED QN DISABILITY

PO2260.02*SH Consent:
Cepy of EIIGUSH LANGUAGE PROFICTENCY

D02340*511 Canslderation
Couy of FIELD AlQ OTHER DISTRICT-SFONSORED TRIPS

po2411*SM Consent
HOOL COUNSELITIG ATID ACADEMIC AND CAREER

n02451°514 Conalderstion
Copy of ALTERNATIVE EOUCATION PROGRAMS

po3111*5H Consan:
Capy of CREATTIG A POSTTION

nedIASI
Capy of VACANCIES

PUIL11-S1 Consldaratlon
Copy of CREATING A POSITION

BoAI2SH Consent
Gapy of VACANCIRS

n03111¥SH Consldoration

Neold

SRR (1 e im i

< > &

=}

VOLUME 28 NO. 2, JUNE 2019

15, materla) the Distrlet

somscna slse to devalop but fro
coprighted Lo someone else fram whiom the Distrlct has xecured permlsslon to publ
15 nueded for accepling eota's valted materfar)

(13,00 3]

[PIstrct-Spaciic Edits

[Onte Tabled

Date ReJected

[37a7is

COST

whoni the District purcha
the materlal

6-Year Budget Policy & Guidelines Development, Updating, and Online Publishing
Payment Option 1 or 2 (1 = all in first year, 2 = 3 year schedule) 2 12
Level of Service: Add Administrative Guildlines to Policy Work? N YIN £
Bylaws & |Administrative, Digital Semi-Annual
ARGLRCEr Policies Guidelines | Service Fee | Updafes WG
2 yearly
Face-to-Face Time 24 Hours 24 Hours visits 4 to 6
hours

August 2020- July 2021 [ _ss050 | [ [ Free [ s5050 1!
August 2021 - July 2022 [ ss5050 [ 80 [ 3650 | s2450 | s$8a50 |t :
August 2022 - July 2023 | 85050 | 0 [ 8650 | s2450 [ s8d50 |
August 2023 - July 2024 _ _ [ 3650 | s2450 | s$ad00 |
August 2024 - July 2025 _ I | $650 | s2450 | $3100
August 2025 - July 2026 [ _ | $650 | 82450 | s300
Total Policy Drafting Cost Per Agreement  $15,150 o

& -~ C O 8gsb

1 oppz DzFareat heola Pre.. SesWs Fersznmal Bz G Gomple

Imasrtea Fram 12

# A Copy of District’s Active Policy Transferred to Draft Area

Q search Dralt Pollass =

[0 Bylaws

2aob AdnyliEtration

2000 Pragram

po2210
Copy of CURRICULU DEVELOPY:

po2260
Capy of HOHDISCRIMIMATION ANID ACCESS TO EQUAL
EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNIITY

Po2260.01
Copy of SECTION 504/ADA PROMIBITION AGAINST
DISCRIMINATION BASED OM DISABILITY

po2263
Copy uf TITLE 1 SERVICES

P02261.01 §
Copy of PARENT AND FAMILY GHGAGEMENT 11) TITLE |
PROGRANS

Po2271.01
Copy of START COLLEGE HOVY PROGRAH

152700.01
Copy of SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AllD ACCOUNTABILITY
REFONTS

000 PrdldcSlanal SaT

[MUanisupporC Sl

5000 Studdnis

[EAND Finunces

- CcO

nr // i

£ > & B :

Adapted May 13, 2019

227,01 - START COLLEGE NOW PROGRANM

‘The District vl permit resldent high achoal students who have completed the 30t grade and viho-maet ellolbllity criterla, to take courses
earning both hiph schoal and postsecondary credi. Students vilo wish to attend a technical college under this pallcy must requast stenda
parent, Students QuesT such the student’s School Dlswict, If attending. the Dlstrict a3 a hon-resldent.
Ganeral Ellgitility Criteria for Students that ifave Completed the 10 Grade:

Iglble to attand courses at 3 tachnical collépe pursuant to this pollcy, 3 student:

A, must be [n good academic standing;

B. must pravida wrltten notlfication to the Board of the School District In vihich the student res|
fall sumoztar, and by Qctober 1st i ths student Intands to enroll in the soring ostar;

ent o atvand 3 tachnls

C,must not be Identiied as 3 child-at-risk, pursuant to Pollcy 5461;
D. must not ba Ineligible for for having fallod 3
E. must ba admitted to tha technical college for attendance.

undar elthor this program cr the Early Colluga Cradit Progrs

Undue Fnanclal {tardship

“The Board may prohlhit 3 studants attendance If the studant 23 child with 3 disabllity and the Board detarminas that tha cast to tha Scho
viould Impose an undue financlal burden an th District,

Tultlon Payments for Technlcal Collega Attendance
Hﬂ Distrlct shall pay to the tachnical college tha cost of a studant’s tultion for attandanica, Including any additlonal eosts aasociated with a
ollows:

A For any course that the Board determinas does not muat high achoa) graduation raquirements or the Board datermines the Dlstrict
Department of Publlc Instruction. The Bosrd shall notlly the studant no lass than thirty (30) days priar to the atart date of the prop:
reaulramants or |5 comparabla to a course offarad In the District,

8. Tha studant haa already complated wighten (18) postascondary semester credits,

Transportatlon Expeitses
‘The Dlstrict Ia not rasponslble for transporllng 3 student-ettending o tachnlcal collepe under this pollcy to or from the technlcal coflage that
® Neola 2018

B appr G Gesgie

tmeartec Fram 12

BoardDocs PL

&

A Copy of Neola Update Transferred

=

Vo281 Na- 2

Vol; 29, No. 1

3
Overvimy 2 Comments

1-Legal Alert h
Standards of Evidence

2 - Logal Alort
Addidonal Guldance fram DOL Reparding FHLA and FLSA

3~ Lepal Alert
5wtz of COD Olf Hema

A= Menio
FLS Ovariime Exomaiians Rales Updote - il Volume 29, Izzue

6= HEMO
Spedial flate Reparding Stare Callaga Hew, Palley 2271.01
na0100

REVISED BYLAY - VDL, 29, 11O 1 - DEFINITIONS

polsar

REVISEQ EYLALY - VOL. 29, 11O, 1 - AUTHORITY

pon14d.5

REVISED BYLAY « VOL. 29, 11O, 1 - VACANZIES

po0143

REVISED 't » VOL: 29, 110, L~ AUTHORITY OF THDIVIDUAL

EOSRD WEHEERS

pou14d3
RE/ISED BYLAY/ - VOL. 29, 1O, 1 ~ CONFLICT OF INTEREST

PoULGA2
REVISED BYLV/

‘OL 29, 11D, 1 - SPECIAL NEETINGS

to Draft Ared

<€ > &£ B
- b0, 1
271,01 - START COLLEGE NOV/ PROGRAM
it readent igh zshoe! g

Student. wich to altend o
ctif ltending tha Dilricta

the 10" 3rade and eho m
‘yolicy must 1

ity entana, o
libiy entara, b

repdent,
m the10'h Grader
Ta ta eligible to attend cawrues at » techmizal callege pureuant ta 1his pelicy, & studentt

Iram th

£, must be In good acadamic etandingt

In whidh the student recides

B written oot of tho a2
ctober 1¢t f Uba ziudent tanda ta envoll i the somng ssmestesy

abrick, ;

uvng fovled » oravlous i

10 attend h

C mustnor

dar aither this pr Eurly b (Falley 2271) ¥nd t

Feauired (5 payt and
ltted ta the technical collage far attardance,

1 3twdents sttendance I the atudunt s o child with & dizabilty and the Eanrd deteimines that the cost £ the Scheol District of any requ
undue finanza! burden en the Distict,

Tachnlcal Attend
‘Tha Dlstrict shall nay to the tachnizal collage the eost of b shisdentis nuean for attendance, Including any addltizna! costs assaeiated with 2 etudintc toeesal cary

athoel

o determi

d& ion requraments o )
skl Une sludent o exs Lhan thirty (30) daye orior Ea the 1Yt dabeof the £1oBase3 caurde f it Ands that Uve cource
Transportalton Expentax
The perhing 1 2 techniest nd i the <llege that the student

() Reimbursement for Coursa Faling Grada

[MOTE: Whelher thts sutherly cxyts in tha Stan Callege rogram ox
advised tiat and

part ol Yeuth Ontions Is

11 8 stwdent recaives a lalling grada in a course a farwhich thay
raguired Doar Doard Lhe amaunt mid on the sludent's lichall Ls the by

(END OF oPTION]

ar




WASB Policy Resource Guide Cost Sheet

————————— = —

Budget Year I , | ervice | CostofService |
*Policy Manual “Quick Check” $4,000

2020-21 $200/hour . $4,500

2024-25 - . . $2,500

2025-26 : . _ | %$2,500

Total Policy Drafting Cost Per $13,500
Agreement

Average Cost Per Yearover6 | **$3,500
Years .

* “Quick Check”: WASB has a Policy Manual Checklist; they review our policy manual for any missing policies or any policies that require updating
by looking at the last revision date. )
**Does not include $4,000 “Quick Check” cost ($4,167 = average for 6 years)



\KICKAPOO
| PANTHERS

Deaver, Kristi <kdeaver@kickapoo.k’i 2.wi.us>

Board Policy Services
2 messages

Deaver, Kristi <kdeaver@kickapoo.k12.wi.us> Thu, Aug 27, 2020 at 8:15 AM
To: ndorman@wasb.org, Teresa Kimball <tkimball@wasb.org> ’ . :

" Good morning Nancy and Teresa, our board Is interested in partnermg with an organization to convert our
current Board Policy Handbook to a managed format.

Would you be able to provide us with an outline of WASB policy services along with a quote on the cost?

Thank you!

Kristi Deaver

Administrative Assistant
Kickapoo Area School District
608-627-0102
kdeaver@kickapoo.k12.wi.us

; "Pve learned that people will forget what you said, people will fotget what you dld
 but people will never forget how you made them feel.'
’ § — Maya Angelou

Teresa Kimball <tkimbail@wasb.ofg> : Thu, Aug 27, 2020 at 3:34 PM
To: "Deaver, Kristi" <kdeaver@kickapoo.k12.wi.us> .

Kristi,

Thank you for your interest in what information WASB has available to help your district review and update its current
policies. We have a wide range of services available for you to choose from. Knowing your district’s policy needs, we

think the Policy Resource Guide (PRG) may be the most-cost effective and helpful service/resource for your district to
utilize for its policy development and updating work. .

Policy Resource Guide

The Policy Resource Guide (PRG) is a web-based policy information tool designed especially for Wisconsin school
districts to help update their policy manuals, develop policies on individual topics, answer day-to-day questions
administrators may have when implementing district policies and carrying out their assigned duties, and provide an
additional resource for board member and administrator professional development within the district. The PRGis a
subscription service.

Here is a summary of what your district would have access to by subscribing to the PRG:

1. Access to sample policies on a wide variety of policy topics that have been written by full-time,
experienced WASB Policy and Legal Services staff members. Some policy topics in the PRG also include sample




rules and exhibits (forms). The sample policies, rules and exhibits are coded to the WASB Policy Manual Coding
System.

The sample policies, rules and exhibits in the PRG are downloadable for easy local customization. Not every school
district and community is the same or share similar views on a particular policy topic. It is important for school boards
to adopt policies that are appropriate for their local communities and that meet their local community's needs,
interests and requirements. PRG subscribers currently maintain their own policies through any system of their own
choosing, downioading the PRG samples as Word documents.

Recognizing that district time is limited and that some districts need to find ways to streamline their policy
development and updating, we have created a “Base Policy Package” as part of the PRG (no additional cost).
This “Basé Policy Package” includes a core set of legally-mandated policies that can be customized and adopted as
. a group, and then revised whenever the WASB notifies subscribers that any of those pre-selected samples needs to
be updated. Using the “Base Package,” a district could put a number of policy fopics on “auto pilot,” at least as far as
knowing when updates may be needed. Your district could adapt these “Base Policy Package” policies for your
district’s use in a timely manner.

2. Access to a “Background [nformation” resource on many of the policy topics that provides school leaders
with:

a. key policy considerations rela’ted to the topic, including questions schoo] officials can ask themselves when making
local policy decisions;

b. general legal conSIderat[ons related fo the topic, including hyperlinks to the laws and regulations referenced; and

¢. hyperlinks to selected additional resources related to the topic including WASB Legal Comments, Legal Nofes,
FOCUS issues and other relevant educational and other agency resources.

3. Access to new and updated information on a regular basis. The number of toplcs covered in the PRG grows
substantially every year. In selecting new topics to add (and topics to update), the WASB prioritizes topics affected by
recent changes in state and federal law and topics that are of particular interest to multiple subscribers. Since the
PRG was first launched, we have made it our priority to address any state law changes affecting school district
policies in the PRG as soon as possible after the Governor has signed the legislation into law, or state rules have.
been created, so that PRG subscribers can utilize that information right away in creating or updating their own district
policies on the subject. For example, this past year we immediately updated policy topics such as the following based
on state and federal law or rule changes: new federal Title [X regulations, use of seclusion and physical restraint,
school wellness, services for English learners, special board meetings, criminal background checks, school bus driver
alcohol and drug testing, full-fime open enroliment, and more. Because of our close working relationship with the
WASB Legislative Advocacy staff, we are able to anticipate potential law changes affecting local school board policies
and to make the changes to PRG content related fo the changes in a very timely way.

[n addition to providing PRG éubscribers with the most-up-to-date policy information available related fo law changes,
during the past year we have also provided PRG subscribers with new and updated information on:

— Policy topics affected by recent court decisions or directives/guidance issued by the DPI and other
state or federal agencies such as student activity funds management, methods of procurement, relations with
charter schools, school violence reporting, student use of electronic devices, student searches, and employee
wellness programs.

“Hot” policy topics of interest fo our PRG subscribers like virtual board meetings in emergency
situations, employes compensation paid from federal funds during extraordinary times, provision of life-sustaining
emergency care to students (do-not-resuscitate orders), use of crowdfunding sites (online fundraising), and e-
cigarettes and vaping devices.




— Policy topics expanding the range of topics cdvered in the PRG such as teaching about controversial
issues, field trips, district-sponsored frips/activities involving long-distance travel or an overnight stay, .
noncurricular student organizations, staff working remotely, and use of district equipment by third parties (public
use); and

— Sample notices for subscribers o use in meeting annual notice requirements related to Title IX, academic
standards, educational options, student assessments, professional and paraprofess;onal staff qualifications, the
Special Needs Scholarship Program, and asbestos management.

WASB alerts PRG Subscribers o updates and additions made to the PRG in various ways: 1) via the Updates and
Additions Charts that are posted in the online PRG; 2) through Special PRG Subscriber Email alerts at least twice
annually (and more often as needed); and 3) references to PRG content are noted in WASB publlcatlons i.e. Policy
Perspectives, The FOCUS and the WASB Legal and Policy Newsletter.

4, Access to “Added Value” benefits. If the district chooses to subscribe to the PRG, the district’s PRG
subscription price also provides the district with the following “added value” benefits:

A subscription to WASB’s subscription policy publication, The FOCUS (which is valued at $240).

¢ Free access to recorded WASB Legal Webinars on topics addressed in the PRG recent webinars addressing
such topics as hiring teachers; individual contracts and the nonrenewal process; school board member use of
social media, online communication and email; school board elections; school district referenda and student
expulsion. [There is a special WASB Webinars link in the PRG, and links to the webinars (if any) are included in
the “Additional Resources" section of the policy topic Background Information in the PRG.]

e Free access to special “PRG Subscriber Only” Webinars, like the New Federal Title IX Regulations webinars or
the Technical Education Excellence Policy webinar. [There is a special WASB Webinars link in the PRG, and links
to the webinars are included in the “Additional Resources” section of the policy topic Background Information in the
PRG\]

¢ Special discounts on certain WASB products and services (e.g., fraining modules; discounted subscription to
BoardDocs Policy Management Platform (PL)).

topic they are working on, they can contact a WASB Policy Consultant or WASB Staff Attorney and ask their

ﬂ\ {Lﬂ/&\’ o As with other general member inquiries, if a PRG subscriber has a general question regarding a particular policy

fGVU‘ question without charge. A PRG subscriber can also contact a WASB Policy Consultant or WASB Policy and Legal
(3

Services Counsel Dan Mallin to ask any question they may have about PRG content or partlcular sample PRG

SN\[ \‘\\Z(IJSL‘ 10 policies without charge.

The initial subscription to the PRG:is for three years, with the district paying the same amount for each of the three years

(currently $4,500 each year) for a total of $13,500. We decided to have the initial subscription spread out over three years
to make the initial subscription more affordable for districts. Subscribing districts have found this pricing plan to work best
for them. There is an annual renewal fee after the initial 3-year subscription (currently $2,500 a year).

I have attached some sample PRG content (the Background Information, sample pblicies, rules and exhibit related fo the
use of seclusion and physical restraint; and the Background Information, sample policies related to public participation at
board meetings) for your review. More information regarding the PRG, including a FAQ; and an optional integration of a

PRG subscription with the BoardDocs ™ Policy Management Platform, is available online here. If you would like to see
a demonstration of the online PRG, please contact me to arrange an in-person or virtual PRG demonstration.




Policy Manual “Quick Check”

School board members and administrators often recognize that the district’s policy manual needs updating but do not
know where to start. With a Policy Manual “Quick Check”, we can help the district organize and prioritize its local policy
work. Upon request, and after the WASB is provided with a copy of the district's policy manual, a WASB consultant will do
a “quick check” of the district’s policies to identify the following:

1. any WASB Policy Manual Checklist policies that seem to be missing from the policy manual — this includes
policies/procedures that are mandated by state and/or federal law and other recommended policies; and

2. local policies with a last revision date indicating that they may need updating due to recent law changes affecting
the topic.

The “Quick Check” is basedon a general inspection of the district's policy manual, but does not include substantive
review and analysis of policy content. (A more substantive review and analysis of particular policies and specific
assistance in preparing policy updates for the district is available through WASB policy consulting services, which are
provided on an hourly fee basis. See WASB Policy Consulting Services below.) Following a “Quick Check”, the district will
receive an easy-to-read report that clearly identifies (a) the mandated or suggested policy topics that are missing from the
district's policy manual and the source of the policy requirement or recommendation; (b) the WASB Policy Manual
Checklist and other policy topics contained in the district’s policy manual that are in need of review and updating based on
law changes that have occurred since their adoption/revision and general guidance on what might need to be
reviewed/revised in the particular policies based on those law changes, and (c) other general comments and suggestions
that may be helpful fo the board and administration in the policy manual updating process.

The cost of a WASB Policy Manual “Quick Check” is $4,000. As an added value if the district decides to have a Policy
Manual “Quick Check” and subscribes to the Policy Resource Guide (PRG), we include information in the district’s “Quick
Check” report that directs school officials to specific content in the PRG that can be used in drafting missing or updating
outdated policies identified in the “Quick Check’; therefore, making the job of prioritizing the district’s policy updating work
schedule and preparing the new policy drafts/revision drafts for the school board’s review faster and easier.

If the district needs other assistance in updating the district’s policies based on local policy needs, priorities or
requirements, the district could utilize any of the following WASB policy services, or a combination thereof:

« The district can contact a WASB Policy Consultant or Attorney by phone or email to ask general questions
regarding particular policy topics, policy development or policy implementation. This service is available to your
district “free of charge” as part of the district’s WASB membership.

O/] WJLQI\/ o WASB Sample Policy Library — The district can contact me for sample policies from other Wisconsin school

, districts and other information on policy topics of interest to the district. This service is available to your district

\(&/ ‘“free of charge” as part of the district's WASB membership.

o Policy Publications — Our monthly policy newsletter, Policy Perspectives, is sent to the board president and
district administrator in member districts free of charge. It is designed to keep administrators and board members
informed of current policy issues surfacing throughout the state. It features policies adopted by Wisconsin districts
on a wide variety of school issues and discusses how new laws and regulations, court decisions and attorney
general opinions may affect school district policymaking.



We also have our subscription policy publication, The FOCUS. This subscription currently costs $240. Each issue
presents an in-depth analysis of one policy topic and includes legal and policy considerations, descriptions of
policies and programs being implemented in Wisconsin school districts and sample policies.

« WASB Policy Consulting Services - A range of customized policy consulting services are available on an hourly
fee basis that are tailored to meet a district’s particular policy needs, interests or requirements. Examples of these
services are: (a) reviewing individual district policies upon request and providing the district with revision
suggestions; (b) reviewing a section of the district’s policy manual or multiple sections of the policy manual upon
request and providing the district with specific policy updating suggestions; (c) preparing policy/rule revision drafts
for the district's review based on palicy and other information obtained from the district; and (d) conducting policy
work sessions with board members and administrators on policy development in general or specific policy-topics of
interest to the district (this can be done onsite in the district or via technology). Our policy consulting fees are
currently $200 per hour. The total cost to the district for special policy consulting services is difficult to estimate
because it depends upon how much assistance the district is requesting from WASB and the extent of the district’s
updating needs related to the particular policy topic or topics.

Excerpt from PRG Q & A — Does a district’s purchase of a subscription to the Policy Resource
Guide include special policy writing/consulting services of a WASB Consultant?

No. The price of a Policy Resource Guide subscription does not include any. special policy writing/consulting
services of a WASB Consultant. Any district-specific policy writing/consulting services would be available at the
regular WASB policy consuiting hourly rates. This does not mean that WASB Policy Staff would not be available
to provide general direction and assistance to a district on how to access and use the Policy Resource Guide in
developing and updating its own district policies. General assistance of this nature would be available to
subscribing districts. It is only when a district would request assistance from a WASB Consultant in the tailoring or
revising of the Policy Resource Guide sample policies to fit their own [ocal district’s needs, or in the development
or review of district-specific policies, that policy writing/consulting service fees would come into play.

| hope this information is helpful to you and your district. If you have further questions, feel free fo contact me. We look
forward to helping your district with its policy development and updating work.

TERESA KIMBALL Policy Services Assistant
Wisconsin Association of School Boards
122 W. Washington Avenue, Suite 400

Madison, Wi 53703

Direct: (608) 512-1714]0ffice: (877) 705-4422 toll-free

Connect with us: WASB,ORG

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) designated above. If any
reciplent of this transmission is not a designated recipient, or an agent of a designated reciplent, such recipient is hereby nofified that this
transmission has been received In error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmission Is strictly prohibited. If you
have recelved this transmission in error, please immediately call WASB at (608) 257-2622 and delete this transmission from your system.

[Quoted text hidden]

15 attachments

447 1backgroundinfosheet.pdf
119K .




STATEMENT

RidgeWay Refrigeration and Electric LLC
320 E State HWY 56
Viroqua, WI 54665

608 637 2905

BILL TO:

QUOTE- Kickapoo Area Schools
Balance Due:

STATEMENT DATE:

$19,885.00

Balance Due 60 days from Statement Date

DESCRIPTION

1Ci

BALANCE

New walk in freezer**

APPOXIMATE- 9x12x8 freezer dimensions

Price includes all of the following:

New paneling with 2 access doors, 1 entry door

new rooftop condensing unit

new evaporator

Labor for complete removal of old paneling and

equipment

labor for complete installation of new paneling and

equipment

Labor and parts for complete electrical installation

for new unit.

shipping of all parts

Total Price of all of the above: $19,885
SUBTOTAL 19885
Sales tax

TOTAL $19,885.00

THANK YOU!!
Make checks payable to: Ridgeway Refrigeration and Electric



PROPOSAL

DEAN S REFRIGERATION & HEATING LLC

P.O. Box 49

Tomah, Wisconsin 54660

(608) 372-6928 FAX (608) 372-7218
¢ E-Mail — dean@deansrefrigeration.com

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO ] DATE

Kickapoo High School . September 28, 2020
$6520 State Highway 131
Viola, Wl 54664

We propose to replace the walk-in freezer with a LEER insulated panel freezer. Included in this quote is the
following:

Removal of Old Freezer Unit (Left on Site for Disposal)
Removal of Refrigeration System
LEER 11’-11” x 9’-0” x 7’-8” Freezer (5” Walls, 4” Reinforced Stamless Steel Floor and interior Ramp)
Freight Charges
BOHN 2 HP Refrigeration System Complete

o Condensing Unit
Evaporator Coil
Refrigerant Piping
R404A Charge
Temperature Control
Defrost Control
Drain Piping

o 5 Year Compressor Warranty

= |nstallation Material
= Installation of Labor
4 Start up and Adjustment of Refrigeration System

0 O 0O 0O 0 O

NOTE: Does NOT Include Electrical Wiring

WE PROPOSE hereby to furnish material and labor--complete in accordance with the above specifications, for the sum of:
Thirty Thousand Eight Hundred Forty Dollars $30,840.00

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices. Any
alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders and will become an extra
charge on top of the costs above. All agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Ownér is to carry
fire, tornado and other necessary insurance. Our workers are covered by Workman’s Comp. Insurance.

Authorized Signature __Dean R. Baumgarten This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days

Arcesptaves of Proposa!  The above prices, specifications, and conditions are
satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Stgnature

Payment will be made as follows:
25% DOWN — BALANCE UPON COMPLETION Date




KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

PRELIMINARY BUDGET ADOPTION 2020-21

Audited Unaudited Budget

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
GENERAL FUND (FUND 10)
Beginning Fund Balance (Account 930 000) 1,666,712.59 1,672,341.22 1,683,897.21
Ending Fund Balance, Nonspendable (Acct. 935 000) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance, Restricted (Acct. 936 000) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance, Committed (Acct. 937 000) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance, Assigned (Acct. 938 000) 1,672,341.22 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance, Unassigned (Acct. 939 000) 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (ACCT. 930 000) 1,672,341.22 1,683,897.21 1,668,590.21
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
100 Transfers-in 2,363.95 2,967.68 4,000.00
Local Sources
210 Taxes 1,263,671.97 1,254,451.38 1,319,397.00
240 Payments for Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
260 Non-Capital Sales 70.00 95.00 500.00
270 School Activity Income 15,109.61 16,348.75 13,750.00
280 Interest on Investments 20,130.52 11,583.66 12,085.00
290 Other Revenue, Local Sources 4,475.19 556.99 560.00
Subtotal Local Sources 1,303,457.29 1,283,035.78 1,346,292.00
Other School Districts Within Wisconsin
310 Transit of Aids 0.00 0.00 0.00
340 Payments for Services 773,882.76 830,920.66 830,372.00
380 Medical Service Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00
390 Other Inter-district, Within Wisconsin 3,195.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Other School Districts within Wisconsin 777,077.76 830,920.66 830,372.00|
Other School Districts Outside Wisconsin
440 Payments for Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
490 Other Inter-district, Outside Wisconsin 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Other School Districts Outside Wisconsin 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intermediate Sources
510 Transit of Aids 14,098.20 8,605.60 8,440.00
530 Payments for Services from CCDEB 0.00 0.00 0.00
540 Payments for Services from CESA 0.00 0.00 0.00
580 Medical Services Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00
590 Other Intermediate Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Intermediate Sources 14,098.20 8,605.60 8,440.00
State Sources
610 State Aid -- Categorical 64,320.19 68,133.76 64,539.00
620 State Aid -- General 3,233,021.00 3,226,068.00 3,299,623.00
630 DPI Special Project Grants 11,124.00 10,508.84 6,750.00
640 Payments for Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
650 Student Achievement Guarantee in Education (SAGE Grant) 161,844.15 131,342.32 157,608.00
660 Other State Revenue Through Local Units 5,053.94 4,912.28 5,000.00
690 Other Revenue 597,422 .52 614,602.42 584,761.00
Subtotal State Sources 4,072,785.80 4,055,567.62 4,118,2871.00
Federal Sources
710 Federal Aid - Categorical 0.00 0.00 0.00
720 Impact Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00
730 DPI Special Project Grants 92,907.63 104,851.61 276,167.00
750 IASA Grants 190,537.85 179,516.54 209,934.00
760 JTPA 0.00 0.00 0.00
770 Other Federal Revenue Through Local Units 0.00 0.00 0.00
780 Other Federal Revenue Through State 29,031.12 29,520.49 25,000.00
790 Other Federal Revenue - Direct 57,104.15 21,532.31 15,956.00
Subtotal Federal Sources 369,580.75 ~ 335,420.95 527,057.00




PRELIMINARY BUDGET ADOPTION 2020-21

Audited Unaudited Budget
2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
Other Financing Sources
850 Reorganization Settlement 0.00 0.00 0.00
860 Compensation, Fixed Assets 900.00 0.00 1,000.00
870 Long-Term Obligations 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Other Financing Sources 900.00 0.00 1,000.00
Other Revenues
960 Adjustments 11,195.75 1,798.77 12,000.00
970 Refund of Disbursement 30,864.63 32,173.01 31,400.00
980 Medical Service Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00
990 Miscellaneous 5,373103 5,649.27 5,500.00
Subtotal Other Revenues 47,433.41 39,621.05 48,900.00
[TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 6,587,697.16 6,556,139.34| 6,884,342.00
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES
Instruction
110 000 Undifferentiated Curriculum 1,024,825.06 1,018,692.34 1,084,812.00
120 000 Regular Curriculum 1,235,498.61 1,242,161.72 1,413,502.00
130 000 Vocational Curriculum 247,763.99 268,194.16 231,204.00
140 000 Physical Curriculum 148,574.99 144,674.51 158,811.00
160 000 Co-Curricular Activities 200,286.67 141,718.40 195,724.00
170 000 Other Special Needs 1,216.85 1,327.76 2,285.00
Subtotal Instruction 2,858,166.17 2,816,768.89 3,086,338.00
Support Sources
210 000 Pupil Services 120,724.49 116,871.33 138,284.00
220 000 Instructional Staff Services 206,046.75 169,706.40 218,720.00
230 000 General Administration 284,780.89 309,579.91 338,993.00
240 000 School Building Administration 307,697.18 312,438.68 348,127.00
250 000 Business Administration 1,599,650.62 1,655,167 .41 1,442,595.00
260 000 Central Services 29,297.09 28,045.81 56,726.00
270 000 Insurance & Judgments 71,402.11 75,596.68 75,475.00
280 000 Debt Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
290 000 Other Support Services 165,157.71 130,879.66 152,512.00
Subtotal Support Sources 2,784,756.84 2,798,285.88 2,771,432.00
Non-Program Transactions
410 000 Inter-fund Transfers 639,169.78 566,471.73 635,257.00
430 000 Instructional Service Payments 297,895.13 360,494.00 404,122.00
490 000 Other Non-Program Transactions 2,080.61 2,562.85 2,500.00
Subtotal Non-Program Transactions 939,145.52 929,528.58 1,041,879.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 6,582,068.53| 6,544,583.35 6,899,649.00
SPECIAL PROJECT FUNDS (FUNDS 21, 23, 29)

900 000 Beginning Fund Balance 921,955.06 1,095,282.71 1,082,331.41
900 000 Ending Fund Balance 1,095,282.71 1,082,331.41 1,097,331.41
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 208,633.81 143,780.87 110,000.00
100 000 Instruction 14,397.92 4,197.15 6,700.00
200 000 Support Services 20,908.24 152,535.02 87,800.00
400 000 Non-Program Transactions 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDTURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 35,306.16 156,732.17 94,500.00

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND (FUND 27) e it ot
900 000 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
900 000 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00

REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES




PRELIMINARY BUDGET ADOPTION 2020-21

Audited Unaudited Budget

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
100 Transfers-in 514,169.78 566,471.73 616,850.00
Local Sources
240 Payments for Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
260 Non-Capital Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00
270 School Activity Income 0.00 0.00 0.00
290 Other Revenue, Local Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Local Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other School Districts Within Wisconsin
310 Transit of Aids 0.00 0.00 0.00
340 Payments for Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
380 Medical Service Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00
390 Other Inter-district, Within Wisconsin 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Other School Districts within Wisconsin 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other School Districts Outside Wisconsin
440 Payments for Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
490 Other Inter-district, Outside Wisconsin 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Other School Districts Outside Wisconsin 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intermediate Sources
510 Transit of Aids 500.00 0.00 0.00
530 Payments for Services from CCDEB 0.00 0.00 0.00
540 Payments for Services from CESA 0.00 0.00 0.00
580 Medical Services Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00
590 Other Intermediate Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00]
Subtotal Intermediate Sources 500.00 0.00 0.00
State Sources
610 State Aid -- Categorical 182,650.00 177,673.00 184,000.00h
620 State Aid -- General 0.00 0.00 0.00
630 DPI Special Project Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00
640 Payments for Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
650 Achievement Gap Reduction (AGR grant) 0.00 0.00 0.00
690 Other Revenue 2,000.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal State Sources 184,650.00]  177,673.00 184,000.00
Federal Sources
710 Federal Aid - Categorical 0.00 0.00 0.00
730 DPI Special Project Grants 47,248.16 63,595.61 77,996.00
750 IASA Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00
760 JTPA 0.00 0.00 0.00
770 Other Federal Revenue Through Local Units 0.00 0.00 0.00
780 Other Federal Revenue Through State 40,465.70 26,358.07 30,000.00
790 Other Federal Revenue - Direct 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Federal Sources 87,7113.86]  89,953.68 107,996.00
Other Financing Sources 0.00 0.00
860 Compensation, Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
870 Long-Term Obligations 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Otheﬁancing Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00
[Other Revenues
960 Adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00
970 Refund of Disbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00
990 Miscellaneous 78.00 26.00 100.00
Subtotal Other Revenues 78.00 26.00 100.00
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 787,111.64 834,124.41 908,946.00
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES
Instruction
110 000 Undifferentiated Curriculum 0.00 0.00 0.00
120 000 Regular Curriculum 0.00 0.00 0.00
130 000 Vocational Curriculum 0.00 0.00 0.00
140 000 Physical Curriculum 0.00 0.00 0.00




PRELIMINARY BUDGET ADOPTION 2020-21

Audited Unaudited Budget
2018-19 2019-20 2020-21

150 000 Special Education Curriculum 616,757.03 631,958.60 707,656.00
160 000 Co-Curricular Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00
170 000 Other Special Needs 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Instruction 616,757.03 631,958.60 707,656.00
Support Sources
210 000 Pupil Services 109,670.48 111,282.31 121,966.00
220 000 Instructional Staff Services 19,439.83 14,450.00 21,172.00
230 000 General Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00
240 000 School Building Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00
250 000 Business Administration 32,535.53 37,070.82 43,252.00
260 000 Central Services 344 .82 325.00 900.00
270 000 Insurance & Judgments 0.00 0.00 0.00
280 000 Debt Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
290 000 Other Support Services 6,000.00 12,000.00 6,000.00
Subtotal Support Sources 167,990.66]  175,128.13] _ 193,290.00|
Non-Program Transactions
410 000 Inter-fund Transfers 2,363.95 2,967.68 4,000.00
430 000 Instructional Service Payments 0.00 24,070.00 4,000.00
490 000 Other Non-Program Transactions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Non-Program Transactions 2,363.95 27,037.68 8,000.00

OTHER FINANCING USES 787,111.64 834, 12441 908,946.00
DEBT SERVICE FUND (FUNDS 38, 39)
900 000 Beginning Fund Balance 57,885.61 54,228.95 50,618.56
900 000 ENDING FUND BALANCES 54,228.95 50,618.56 46,893.56
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 440,518.34 438,764.61 436,750.00
281 000 Long-Term Capital Debt 444 ,175.00 442,375.00 440,475.00
282 000 Refinancing 0.00 0.00 0.00
283 000 Operational Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00
285 000 Post Employment Benefit Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00
289 000 Other Long-Term General Obligation Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00
400 000 Non-Program Transactions 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 444,175.00 442,375.00 440,475.00
842 000 INDEBTEDNESS, END OF YEAR 3,830,000.00 0.00 0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (FUNDS 41, 46, 48, 49)
900 000 Beginning Fund Balance 246,359.42 380,133.51 393,601.43
900 000 Ending Fund Balance 380,133.561|  393,601.43|  404,601.43]
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 133,774.09 13,467.92 11,000.00
100 000 Instructional Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
200 000 Support Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
300 000 Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
400 000 Non-Program Transactions 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 0.00 0.00 0.00
FOOD SERVICE FUND (FUND 50)
900 000 Beginning Fund Balance 51,833.77 47,819.04 56,472.07
900 000 ENDING FUND BALANCE 47,819.04 56,472.07 56,472.07
[TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 314,165.35 349,661.53 309,734.00
200 000 Support Services 318,180.08 341,008.50 309,734.00
400 000 Non-Program Transactions 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 318,180.08 341,008.50] 309,734.00




PRELIMINARY BUDGET ADOPTION 2020-21

Audited Unaudited Budget

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND (FUND 80)
900 000 Beginning Fund Balance 2,711.84 12,009.95 15,567.86
900 000 ENDING FUND BALANCE 12,009.95 15,567.86 14,567.86
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 16,000.00 7,500.00 0.00
200 000 Support Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
300 000 Community Services 6,701.89 3,942.09 1,000.00
400 000 Non-Program Transactions 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 6,701.89 3,942.09 1,000.00
PACKAGE & COOPERATIVE PROGRAM FUND (FUNDS 91, 93,
900 000 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
900 000 ENDING FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0.00 39,008.57 110,000.00
100 000 Instruction 0.00 2,949.59 30,530.00
200 000 Support Services 0.00 36,058.98 79,470.00
400 000 Non-Program Transactions 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 0.00 39,008.57 110,000.00




KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX LEVY

FUND 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
General Fund 1,396,259.00 1,260,478.00 1,251,894.00 1,316,797.00
Referendum Debt Service Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Referendum Debt Service Fund 437,000.00] 440,300.00 438,450.00 436,500.00
Capital Expansion Fund 0.00] 0.00] 0.00 0.00
Property Tax Chargebacks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Service Fund 5,015.00] 16,000.00} 7,500.00 0.00}
TOTAL SCHOOL LEVY 1,838,274.00 1,716,778.00 1,697,844.00 1,753,297.00
DOLLAR INCREASE --
TOTAL LEVY FROM PRIOR YEAR (121,496.00) (18,934.00) 55,453.00
PERCENTAGE INCREASE --
TOTAL LEVY FROM PRIOR YEAR -6.61% -1.10% 3.27%
Equalized Value 194,357,086 199,104,421 206,867,623 216,232,276
% Change in Equalized Value 2.44% 3.90% 4.53%
Mill Rate 9.46 8.62 8.21 8.11
Change in Mill Rate -0.84 -0.41 -0.1




To: Kickapoo Board of Education

From: Brian Kast, FFA advisor

RE: FFA Fruit Sale Protocol 2020

Good evening,

In this ERA of Covid, | thought maybe | should put together a protocol that | thought we could
follow for our fruit sale this year.

1. If approved, | will be putting the fruit order forms on my google classroom for FFA
Tuesday Oct. 13th. Since there are no students in the building | figured this will be the
easiest way to get the forms to the members.

2. | will encourage the members to contact their customers via phone calls vs. in person.

3. The day the fruit arrives, | will talk to D.J. about putting the forks on the tractor and
unloading the pallets.

4. 1would then have the FFA officers come in (there are 7 of them) and organize the fruit.

5. | would then encourage members and parents to schedule a time to come around to the
shop and pick up ALL of the orders of fruit that they or their child sold.

6. |would have two FFA officers working per shift to load up fruit. If we are all virtual at the
time, fruit could be picked up any time during the day.

7. The fruit sale is a huge fundraiser for us, and even though we are not able to attend any
events so far this year, we do use the funds to help give back to families in the
community and this year more than ever that may be the case. | ask that you please
consider approving this fundraiser this year.

8. I will be home on Monday night and Kent has my phone number if any questions arise
that | may be able fo answer.

Thank you!
Brian Kast

Kickapoo FFA Advisor




Schedule of Meetings for October and November

Monday, October 12, 2020
Monday, October 12, 2020
Monday, October 26, 2020
Monday, October 26, 2020
Monday, Nov. 9, 2020
Monday, Nov. 9, 2020

Any Other Meetings:

6:30 p.m.
7:00 p.m.
7:00 p.m.
after Annual Meeting
6:30 p.m.
7:00 p.m.

Expense Review

Board Meeting

Annual Meeting

Budget/Tax Levy Board Meeting
Expense Review

Board Meeting




Kickapoo Area School District

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21
SUMMARY REPORT 091 Revised 2019-20 FYTD Original Revised 2020-21 FYTD 2020-21 Unrec'd/expn'd
30-20 Budget ACTIVITY Budget Budget ACTIVITY FYTD % Balance
REVENUE/EXPENSE SUNMARY - GENERAL FUND AND SPECIAL ED
Fund 10 [Revenue 6,564,909.00 6,556,139.34| 6,884,342.00 | 6,884,342.00 629,426.69 9.14% 6,254,915.31
Expense 6,564,909.00 6,544,583.35| 6,899,649.00 | 6,899,649.00 1,255,267.71 18.19% 5,644,381.29
Fund 27 [Revenue 862,740.00 834,124.41| 908,946.00 908,946.00 0.00 0.00% 908,946.00
Expense 862,740.00 834,124.41] 908,946.00 908,946.00 105,988.98 11.66% 802,957.02
Total 0.00 11,5655.99 -15,307.00 -15,307.00 (731,830.00) 716,523.00
Profit|. Loss
SALARY/FRINGE EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 |Salaries 2,845744,00f 2,839,330.53| 3,042,585.00| 3,042,585.00 461,559.91 15.17% 2,581,025.09
Fringe Benefits 1,189,354.00f 1,192,143.84| 1,285,644.00| 1,285,644.00 200,226.60 15.57% 1,085,417.40
Fund 27 |Salaries 486,347.00 492,131.23 527,289.00 527,289.00 66,118.71 12.54% 461,170.29
Fringe Benefits 272,719.00 265,973.24 298,118.00 298,118.00 38,835.44 13.03% 259,282.56
Total 4,794,164.00f 4,789,578.84| 5,153,636.00| 5,153,636.00 766,740.66 14.88% 4,386,895.34
ELEMENTARY EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 |Purchased Services 8,700.00 3,112.66 12,189.00 12,189.00 4.830.45 39.63% 7,358.55
Non-Capital Objects 18,079.00 13,425.80 22,375.00 22,375.00 5,180.24 23.15% 17,194.76
Capital Objects 0.00
Other Objects 1,000.00 884.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 553.00 55.30% 447.00
Total 27,779.00 17,422.46 35,564.00 35,564.00 10,563.69 29.70% 25,000.31
MS/HS EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 ([Purchased Services 27,650.00 23,162.04 36,650.00 36,650.00 981.12 2.68% 35,668.88
Non-Capital Objects 51,700.00 46,680.80 62,500.00 62,500.00 9,177.05 14.68% 53,322.95
Capital Objects 0.00 0.00 12,700.00 12,700.00 0.00 0.00% 12,700.00
Other Objects 10,025.00 7,079.09 10,025.00 10,025.00 895.00 8.93% 9,130.00
Total 89,375.00 76,921.93 121,875.00 121,875.00 11,053.17 9.07% 110,821.83
CO-CURRICULAR EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 [Salaries 80,893.00 85,481.46 119,593.00 119,593.00 8,856.20 7.41% 110,736.80
Fringe Benefits 14,277.00 10,391.60 17,156.00 17,156.00 1,402.04 8.17% 15,753.96
Purchased Services 23,050.00 21,115.62 28,050.00 28,050.00 880.00 3.14% 27,170.00
Non-Capital Objects 16,010.00 17,298.63 22,000.00 22,000.00 3,371.46 15.32% 18,628.54
Capital Objects
Other Objects 7,925.00 7,431.09 8,925.00 8,925.00 2,555.00 28.63% 6,370.00
Total 142,155.00 141,718.40 195,724.00 195,724.00 17,064.70 8.72% 178,659.30
COMPUTER TECH EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 |Purchased Services 53,084.00 8,000.00 68,584.00 65,584.00 13,270.72 20.23% 52,313.28
Non-Capital Objects 43,650.00 4,256.88 55,500.00 55,500.00 15,890.50 28.63% 39,609.50
Other Objects 0.00
Total 96,734.00 12,256.88 124,084.00 121,084.00 29,161.22 24.08% 91,922.78
DISTRICT OFFICE EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 |Purchased Services 53,500.00 56,156.94 77,500.00 77,500.00 9,751.51 12.58% 67,748.49
Non-Capital Objects 12,500.00 16,821.35 17,000.00 17,000.00 1,177.24 6.92% 15,822.76
Capital Objects 0.00 0.00
Other Objects 6,500.00 5,108.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 989.00 15.22% 5,511.00
Total 72,500.00 78,086.29 101,000.00 101,000.00 11,917.75 11.80% 89,082.25
INSURANCE EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 [Insurance 84,625.00 84,829.68 85,025.00 85,025.00 69,735.03 82.02% 15,289.97
Fund 27 |Insurance
Total 84,625.00 84,829.68 85,025.00 85,025.00 69,735.03 82.02% 15,289.97
EARLY RETIREMENT EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fd 10/27 |Fringe Benefits 12,000.00 12,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00] 0.00% 6,000.00
Total 12,000.00 12,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00% 6,000.00

U:\KASD SCHOOL BOARD\Board Packets\10 12 2020 Board Meeting\Quarterly Board Report 09-30-20

10/7/2020



Kickapoo Area School District

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21
SUMMARY REPORT 091 Revised 2019-20 FYTD Original Revised 2020-21 FYTD | 2020-21 Unrec'd/expn'd
30-20 Budget ACTIVITY Budget Budget ACTIVITY FYTD % Balance
HSA EXPENSE SUMMARY

Fund 10 |Fringe Benefits 73,060.00 74,550.00 77,170.00 77,170.00 24,890.00 32.25% 52,280.00
Fund 27 |Fringe Benefits 19,080.00 19,080.00 21,330.00 21,330.00 6,360.00 29.82% 14,970.00
Fund 50 [Fringe Benefits 8,954.00 7,620.00 4,875.00 4,875.00 2,500.00 51.28% 2,375.00
Total 101,094.00 101,250.00 103,375.00 103,375.00 33,750.00 32.65% 69,625.00

TRANSPORTATION EXPENSE SUMMARY

Fd 10/27 |Purchased Services 64,690.00 54,728.70 76,600.00 76,600.00 5,198.57 8.79% 71,401.43
Non-Capital Objects 7,214.00 7,867.15 9,700.00 9,700.00 1,495.74 15.42% 8,204.26
Capital Objects 84,000.00 84,074.50 40,000.00] " 40,000.00 0.00 0.00% 40,000.00
Other Objects 200.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00% 200.00
Total 156,104.00 146,670.35 126,500.00 126,500.00 6,694.31 5.29% 119,805.69

TRANSPORTATION FUEL EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 [Purchased Services 32,700.00 30,045.65 42,400.00 42,400.00 112.04 0.26% 42,287.96
Fund 27 [Purchased Services 4,765.00 2,189.88 2,700.00 2,700.00 28.38 1.05% 2,671.62
Total 37,465.00 32,235.53 45,100.00 45,100.00 140.42 0.31% 44,959.58
CUSTODIAL EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 [Purchased Services 24,300.00 22,492.97 34,500.00 34,500.00 864.07 2.50% 33,635.93
! Non-Capital Objects 41,600.00 43,564.32 50,105.00 50,105.00 28,606.39 57.09% 21,498.61
Capital Objects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Objects 550.00 0.00 550.00 -550.00 250.00 45.45% 300.00
Total 66,450.00 66,057.29 85,155.00 85,155.00 29,720.46 34.90% 55,434.54
NMAINTENANCE EXPENSE SUNMIMARY
Fund 10 [Purchased Services 714,700.00 749,025.85| 490,307.00 490,307.00 291,868.46 59.53% 198,438.54
Non-Capital Objects 44,300.00 39,061.63 18,200.00 18,200.00 2,283.55 12.55% 15,916.45
Capital Objects 0.00 6,016.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Other Objects 350.00 210.13 350.00 350.00 0.00 0.00% 350.00
Total 759,350.00 794,313.61 508,857.00 508,857.00 294,152.01 57.81% 214,704.99
UTILITY EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 [Purchased Services 93,200.00 85,868.36 103,200.00 103,200.00 12,632.76 12.24% 90,567.24
Total 93,200.00] 85,868.36]  103,200.00]  103,200.00] 12,632.76 12.24% 90,567.24
FOOD SERVICE :
Fund 50 [Revenue 321,963.00 349,661.563| 309,734.00 309,734.00 7,212.24 2.33% 302,521.76
Expense 321,963.00 341,008.50] 309,734.00 309,734.00 34,307.90 11.08% 275,426.10
Total 0.00 8,653.03 0.00 0.00 -27,095.66 27,095.66
Profit Loss| Loss

U:\KASD SCHOOL BOARD\Board Packets\10 12 2020 Board Meeting\Quarterly Board Report 09-30-20

10/7/2020




2020-21 OPEN ENROLLMENT IN AND OUT BY GRADE &.
# OF STUDENTS BY GRADE FOR MEMBERSHIP PURPOSES

GRADE HEAD COUNT | OEI Sub Total OEO *ACTUAL # OF STUDENTS BY
(students in (subtract out (students GRADE (membership)
seats) of head attending other
count) districts)
PreK 2 0 2 0 2
4K 34 9 25 3 28
K 25 3 22 1 23
1 31 7 24 2 26
2 31 6 25 3 28
3 24 7 17 1 18
4 26 2 24 5 29
5 34 9 25 2 27
6 42 7 35 6 41
7 40 11 29 1 30
8 44 6 38 3 41
9 41 7 34 2 36
10 36 8 28 7 35
11 44 4 40 2 42
12 42 12 30 9 39
Sub Total: 396
Totals 496 98 47 445
Total of Total OEI Total OEO Total Membership
students in (# of Students) }
the building FTE = 433 (State Aid #) *

*FTE (full time equivalent) is calculated with PreK at .5 FTE, 4K at .6 FTE and K-12 at 1 FTE

per student.




